
 
 

 
Staff Contact Erika Ramirez, Director of Community Development 

 

CHAIR DAVID BERNAL 
VICE CHAIR FRANCISCO SOLORIO 
COMMISSIONER SYLVIA BALLIN 
COMMISSIONER CECILIA MARTINEZ 
COMMISSIONER SEAN M. RIVAS 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
 

PLANNING & PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA SUMMARY 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024 – 6:30 PM 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 
 
Please visit the City’s YouTube channel to live stream and watch previously recorded Planning and 
Preservation Commission meetings, which is also available with Spanish subtitles at: 
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related 
modification/accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including in-person translation 
services, or other services please call the Community Development Department at (818) 898-1227 or email 
at YBecerra@sfcity.org at least 2 business days prior to the meeting. 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON: 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary.   
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL:  
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to YBecerra@sfcity.org no later than  
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Planning and Preservation Commission 
prior to consideration of the agenda. Comments received via email will be distributed to the Planning and 
Preservation Commission and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 
CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING: 
 
Members of the Public may call-in between 6:30 p.m. and 6:45 p.m. Comments will be heard in the order 
received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended by the Chair. Note: 
This is audio only and no video. 
 
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 

 Meeting ID:  896 2370 9376 
 Passcode:  194996 

 
When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” with your 
audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes.  

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:YBecerra@sfcity.org
mailto:YBecerra@sfcity.org


PLANNING AND PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – February 12, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
 
TELECONFERENCE REQUESTS/DISCLOSURE 
 
Recommend consideration of requests received for remote teleconference meeting participation 
made by members of the City’s legislative bodies, as permitted under the provisions of Assembly 
Bill (AB) 2449, Government Code Section 54953, and the City of San Fernando adopted Resolution 
No. 8215, effective March 1, 2023. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by Commissioner Rivas 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Planning and Preservation Commission approve the agenda as presented. 
 
 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Member of the public attending City Commission meetings 
shall observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission. 
 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
  
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the 
Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary. 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to YBecerra@sfcity.org no later than  
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Planning and Preservation 
Commission and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 6:30 p.m. and 
6:45 p.m.  CALL- IN INFORMATION:  Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833; Meeting ID: 896 2370 
9376; Passcode: 194996 

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
mailto:YBecerra@sfcity.org


PLANNING AND PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – February 12, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
None 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1) SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR2023-023) AND A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP2023-003) TO 

ALLOW DEMOLITION OF AN EXISTING 853 SQ. FT. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE AND 
CONSTRUCT A NEW 4-UNIT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AT 837 N MACLAY AVENUE 
WITHIN THE MACLAY DISTRICT OF THE SAN FERNANDO CORRIDORS SPECIFIC PLAN ZONE 
(SP-5) 

 
 Recommend that the Planning and Preservation Commission: 
 

a. Conduct a Public Hearing;  

b. Pending public testimony, adopt Planning and Preservation Commission (“Commission“) 
Resolution No. 2024-001 (Attachment A) approving Site Plan Review SPR2023-023 and 
Conditional Use Permit CUP2023-003 and the Conditions of Approval attached therein as 
Exhibit “A” allowing the construction of a 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 

2) DISCUSSION ON AMENDING THE SAN FERNANDO MUNICIPAL CODE TO ESTABLISH 
OPERATING STANDARDS FOR ESTABLISHMENTS THAT SERVE ALCOHOL FOR ON-SITE 
CONSUMPTION AND DEFINE LIVE ENTERTAINMENT, BREWERY/DISTILLERY, TAP ROOM, 
TASTING ROOM, AND WINE BAR 
 

 Recommend that the Planning and Preservation Commission: 
 

a. Discuss establishing operating standards for establishments that serve alcohol for on-site 
consumption; and 
 

b. Discuss adding a definition of live entertainment, brewery/distillery, tap room, tasting 
room, and win bar. 

 
 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
 
  



PLANNING AND PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – February 12, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 

 
Commissioner(s) may request to agendize an item for discussion at a future meeting, subject to 
approval by the Commission. Requests should align with the commission's scope of responsibility, 
adhere to City Council policies, and consider the availability of staff resources and budget 
constraints. 

  
  

ADJOURNMENT   The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting. 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Dated: _________________ at: ______________ 
 
Signed By: _______________________________ 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the Community Development Department Public Counter. 
Any public writings distributed by the Planning and Preservation Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on 
this regular meeting agenda will also be made available at the Community Development Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, 
San Fernando, CA, 91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at 
www.sfcity.org. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation 
to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call the Community Development Department Office at (818) 
898-1227 or YBecerra@sfcity.org at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/
mailto:YBecerra@sfcity.org




This	Page	
Intentionally		
Left	Blank	



 

AGENDA REPORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT           117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340           (818) 898-1227           WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Planning Preservation Chair Bernal and Commissioners 

From: Erika Ramirez, Director of Community Development 
By:   Marina Khrustaleva, Associate Planner 

Date: February 12, 2024 

Subject: Site Plan Review 2023-023  
Conditional Use Permit 2023-003  
837 N Maclay Ave, San Fernando, CA 91340 
(Assessor’s Parcel Number 2516-033-008) 

Proposal: A request for the approval of a Site Plan Review and a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow demolish of a 853 sq. ft. single family residence and construction of a 4-unit 
residential development with attached garages and associated site improvements 
at 837 N. Maclay Avenue within the Maclay District of the San Fernando Corridors 
Specific Plan Zone (SP-5) and a Class 3 CEQA Exemption. 

Applicant:  Josefina Campos 
26073 O’Hara Ln, Stevenson Ranch, CA 91381 

RECOMMENDATION: 

a. Conduct a Public Hearing;

b. Pending public testimony, adopt Planning and Preservation Commission (“Commission“)
Resolution No. 2024-001 (Attachment A) approving Site Plan Review SPR2023-023 and
Conditional Use Permit CUP2023-003 and the Conditions of Approval attached therein as
Exhibit “A” allowing the construction of a 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay
Avenue.

BACKGROUND: 

1. On April 12, 2023 Application Received.

2. On January 31, 2024 Application deemed Complete.

3. On Feburary 1, 2024 Notice of Public Hearing Published in the San Fernando Valley Sun
newspaper and mailed to property owners of record within a 500-foot radius of the
Project Site.



Approval of SPR2023-023 and CUP 2023-003: A new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
Page 2 of 8 

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW: 

On April 12, 2023, Josefina Campos (the “Applicant”), submitted an entitlement request to allow 
demolition of an existing 853 sq. ft. single family residence and construct two detached 2- unit 
apartments buildings, each above a ground level parking garage (the “Project”) at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue (the “Project Site”), within the Maclay District of the San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan 
Zone (SP-5). The combined total proposed floor area of the two buildings is 3,604 square feet.  
The request is permitted with:  

Site Plan Review (SPR) – to conduct acitivity that requires issuance of a building permit.  

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) - to construct an apartment development in the Maclay District of 
SP-5. 

The Project Site is a 7,250 sq. ft. or 0.17 acre lot (Los Angeles County Assessor Identification No: 
2518-033-008) and is located on the western side of North Maclay Avenue, south of Lucas Street 
and north of Glenoaks Boulevard. Per Table 4.1 of SP-5. The Project Site is currently improved 
with a 853 sq. ft. two-bedroom, one bathroom single family house with a detached garage, 
constructed in approximately 1937. The site is bounded by a permiter fence and contains limited 
landscaping, including a mature Camphor Tree in the front yard.  

The Project Site abuts similarly zoned properties within the Maclay District of SP-5 to the north, 
south, and east. The neighboring properties to the west are zoned R-1 Single Family Residential.  

The Project will provide two rental units in each of the two duplex buildings on the lot, for a total 
of four units. The front building, closest to Maclay is the smaller of the two building and identified 
on the attached plans as “Duplex A”. On the ground floor there is a 585 square foot three 3-car 
garage that is organized into a 2-car garage and a 1-car garage. The second floor is a 778 square 
foot 2-bedroom, 1-bath unit with a balcony. The third floor is a 765 square foot 1-bedroom, 1-
bath unit, also with a balcony. 

Duplex B is a slightly larger building and set behind Duplex A. The ground level consists of two 2-
car garages that are each approximately 391 square feet. The second floor and third floor each 
consist of a 1,026 square foot 3-bedroom, 2-bathroom unit with a balcony.  A common 
landscaped area lies between the duplex buildings. The project will provide a paved driveway and 
increased landscaping. The detailed plans are provided as Attachment C. 

 
ANALYSIS: 
 
Architectual Design and Building Sustainabilty  



Approval of SPR2023-023 and CUP 2023-003: A new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
Page 3 of 8 

The proposed 3-story duplexes buildings blend modern elements with traditional English cottage 
design, showcasing a combination of brick veneer, white siding, smooth stucco, and decorative 
elements such as trim and molding. The facade is intentionally designed to highlight the building's 
character, incorporating material changes, enlarged windows, and series of gable roofs that 
complement the surrounding landscaping to enhance street appeal along Maclay.  
 
Sustainability is promoted through various key elements, such as energy-efficient windows to 
maximize natural light and reduce energy consumption, as well as the integration of green spaces 
and permeable surfaces to manage stormwater runoff. Additionally, passive energy principles 
are integrated into the design to optimize thermal comfort and minimize reliance on artificial 
heating and cooling systems. These sustainable features not only improve the building's 
environmental performance but also foster a healthier and more resilient living environment for 
its occupants. 
 
Landscaping  
The property features landscaping that prioritizes both aesthetic appeal and sustainability. 
Maintaining the charm and character of the property by preserving the large mature tree and 
using it as a foundation for the landscape design. Along the frontage, drought-tolerant native 
plants are carefully selected to ensure year-round ornamental beauty without excessive water 
consumption, contributing to a thriving and inviting street view. The landscape design fosters a 
sense of connection between the property and the surrounding community by creating open 
spaces that seamlessly integrate with the public right of way. Despite this integration, the design 
also carves out private landscaped areas for the residents. Overall, the design seeks to strike a 
balance between public accessibility and private spaces, enhancing the quality of life for both 
residents and passersby while promoting sustainability. 
 
Neighborhood Compatibilty  
The proposed residential development is located along a portion of Maclay Avenue that includes 
a variety of residential, commercial and auto repair uses.  The Project is consistent with San 
Fernando Zoning Code development standards including setbacks, height, landscaping, open 
space, parking, and trash enclosure requirements. The development is pedestrian friendly and 
complement the adjacent commercial and residential neighborhood.  The proposed modern 
English cottage design includes materials and colors that are compatible with and compliment 
the surrounding area. 



Approval of SPR2023-023 and CUP 2023-003: A new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
Page 4 of 8 

 
 

 
 
 



Approval of SPR2023-023 and CUP 2023-003: A new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
Page 5 of 8 

SB 8/SB 330 
In 2021, SB 330 and SB 8 were signed into California law, which establish standards relating to 
the replacement of residential units that will be demolished for a housing development project. 
This requires the City to determine the level of affordability the housing unit that is to be 
demolished and to determine if it may be required to be replaced at the determined level of 
affordability. The City will work with the landlord prior to the issue of a demolition permit to 
ensure the proper process and documentation is received to comply with State law. This has been 
added as a condition of approval (condition # 17).  
 
General Plan Compliance  
The Project Site at 837 North Maclay Avenue is located within the Maclay District of SP-5 and 
maintains a Multi-Use land use designation in the General Plan Land Use Element. 
 
The requested SPR and CUP to entitle a a new 4-unit residential development is consistent with 
the following goals and objectives of the San Fernando General Plan Land Use Element: 

• To retain the small town character of San Fernando. 
• To maintain an identity that is distinct from surrounding communities. 
 

Additionally, the proposal is consistent with multiple policies of Housing Element: 
• Goal 1.0, Policy 1.2: Preserve the character, scale, and quality of established residential 

neighborhoods. 
• Goal 2.0, Policy 2.1: Provide adequate housing sites to facilitate the development of a 

range of residential housing types in San Fernando that fulfill regional housing needs. 
 
Zoning Code Compliance 
Pursuant to Table 4.1 of SP-5, the Maclay District allows for apartment developments as a 
conditionally permitted use. The Maclay District promotes the creation of new housing 
opportunities, while, at the same time, maintaining the integrity of the existing, adjacent 
residential neighborhoods. Permitted uses include residential and commercial uses that are 
compatible with residential development. The Project Site is surrounded by a mixture of 
residential, commercial, and service uses.  
 
The chart below demonstrates that the proposed development complies with all development 
standards. 
 

Development Standard Required Standard Satisfied Comment 
Density 37 du/acre 

0.17 x 37 = 6.29 units 
 

Yes. 4 units 
 

Maximum Height 3 stories / 40 ft 
 

Yes. 3 stories / 34 ft 2 in 

Ground Floor Height 
 

4 ft Yes. 8 in 



Approval of SPR2023-023 and CUP 2023-003: A new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
Page 6 of 8 

Setback – Front  
(Maclay Ave) 

15 ft Yes. 32 ft 1 in 

Setback – Rear    
 

15 ft Yes. 15 ft 

Setback – Side  
 

0 ft Yes. 5 ft / 19 ft 

Driveway Width 20 ft Yes. 24 ft  
 

Residents’ Parking 1 space for one-
bedroom unit 
2 spaces for 2-bedroom 
or larger unit 
 

Yes. 1 + 2 x 3 = 7 required 
7 regular parking spaces 
proposed 

Guest Parking 0.2 spaces per unit 
0.2 x 4 = 0.8 
 

Yes. 1 guest parking space 
proposed 
 

Parking Dimensions 9 ft x 19 ft regular size 
 

Yes. 9 ft x 19 ft  

Projections – General Varies Yes. Bay windows, balconies, 
staircases 
 

Common Open Space in 
addition to setbacks 

150 sq ft per unit. 
150 x 4 = 600 sq ft 

Yes. 624 sq ft provided 
 

Private Open Space 60 sq ft per unit. 
Minimum dimension of 
6 ft 

Yes. 
 
Yes. 
 

60-63 sq ft balconies 
provided in each unit, 
minimum dimension 6 ft  

Landscaping 
 

Front 12 ft landdscaped 
to match sidewalk 
 

Yes. Fron 32 ft landscaped 

Trash 4 ½ ft x 15 ft (67.5 sq ft) Yes. 5 ft 4 in x 8 ft 4 in x 2 = 88.8 
sq ft provided 

 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: 
 
Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the approval of the proposed 
project is exempt under CEQA Guidelines Class 3 (“Small Structures”) pertaining to construction 
and location of limited numbers of new, small facilities or structures, including a duplex or similar 
multi-family use with up to 4 units. The project site is in an urbanized area with no 
environmentally sensitive habitats or species of concern on the property, there has been no 
successive effort to intensify land uses in the area, and no unusual circumstances exist that would 
pose a reasonable possibility of having a significant effect on the environment, and the project 
does not involve or affect historic resources. Based on this analysis, no significant environmental 



Approval of SPR2023-023 and CUP 2023-003: A new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
Page 7 of 8 

effects would result from this project and the use of a categorical exemption is appropriate. 
 
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION: 
 
On February 1, 2024, a public hearing notice was published in the print and online versions of the 
legal advertisement section of the San Fernando Sun Newspaper (Attachment D). In addition, on 
February 1, 2024, a public hearing notice was posted at the Project Site, at the two City Hall 
bulletin boards, and at the local branch of the Los Angeles County Library at 217 N. Maclay 
Avenue. Notices of the public hearing for the SPR and CUP request were also mailed to all 
property owners of record within a 500-foot radius of the Project Site.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
 
As of the date of preparation of this staff report, no comments were received from the public 
regarding this SPR and CUP for the project. Any comments received after the distribution of this 
report shall be read into the record at the public hearing. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
The Project involves a private property and does not request or require public funds and has no 
direct fiscal impact on the City of San Fernando.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Commission:  
 

a. Conduct a Public Hearing;  

b. Pending public testimony, adopt Planning and Preservation Commission (“Commission“) 
Resolution No. 2024-001 (Attachment A) approving Site Plan Review 2023-023 and 
Conditional Use Permit 2023-003 and the Conditions of Approval attached therein as 
Exhibit “A” in order to entitle a new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Planning and Preservation Commission Resolution 2024-001 

a. Exhibit “A”: Conditions of Approval 
 



Approval of SPR2023-023 and CUP 2023-003: A new 4-unit residential development at 837 N Maclay 
Avenue. 
Page 8 of 8 

B. Site Plan Review Application (SPR2024-023), Conditional Use Permit Application (CUP2023-
003) 
 

C. Set of Plans 
 

D. Notice of Public Hearing Published in the San Fernando Sun Newspaper & Vicinity Map 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-001 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND PRESERVATION COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
NO. 2023-003 AND SITE PLAN REVIEW NO. 2023-023 FOR THE DEVELOPMENT 
OF A 4-UNIT RESIDENTIAL PROJECT WITHIN THE MACLAY DISTRICT OF SP-5 LO-
CATED AT 837 N. MACLAY AVENUE (APN: 2516-033-008) 

 
WHEREAS, an application was filed by Josefina Campos, 26073 O’Hara Ln, Stevenson 

Ranch, CA 91381 (the “Applicant”), to request for the approval of a Site Plan Review and a Con-
ditional Use Permit to allow demolish of a 853 sq. ft. single family residence and construction of 
a 4-unit residential development with attached garages and associated site improvements at 837 
N. Maclay Avenue within the Maclay District of the San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan Zone 
(SP-5); and  

 
WHEREAS, the Applicant has requested approval of the requested pursuant to Table 4.1 

of SP-5, the Maclay District allows for apartment developments as a conditionally permitted use 
and the proposed use meets the minimum development standards and has been processed in 
accordance to sections 106-111 to 106-113 of the City of San Fernando Zoning Code; and  

 
WHEREAS, the proposed project is considered a “project” as defined by the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.; and  
 
WHEREAS, the project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmen-

tal Quality Act (CEQA) and it qualifies for an exemption from further environmental review pur-
suant to CEQA Guidelines section 15301, Class 3 –Small ; and  
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with State law, on February 1, 2024, the City of San Fernando 
Community Development Department published a legal notice concerning the proposed project 
in the San Fernando Sun, a local newspaper of general circulation, regarding the City of San Fer-
nando Planning and Preservation Commission meeting of February 12, 2024, and mailed the no-
tice to property owners located within a 500-foot radius of the project site; and  

 
 WHEREAS, on February 12, 2024, the Planning and Preservation Commission conducted 
a duly noticed public hearing, at which time public testimony was taken concerning the proposed 
Conditional Use Permit to demolish of a 853 sq. ft. single family residence and construct a 4-unit 
residential development with enclosed attached garages and associated site improvements at 
837 N. Maclay Avenue within the Maclay District of the San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan Zone 
(SP-5). 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING AND PRESERVATION COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SAN 
FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE, AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 



 
 

 SECTION 1:  ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW FINDINGS  
This project has been reviewed by the City for compliance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is in an urbanized area with no environmentally sensitive 
habitats or species of concern on the property, there has been no successive effort to intensify 
land uses in the area, and no unusual circumstances exist that would pose a reasonable possibility 
of having a significant effect on the environment, and the project does not involve or affect his-
toric resources. Based on this analysis, no significant environmental effects would result from 
this project and the use of a categorical exemption is appropriate. As such, the proposed project 
is exempt from CEQA review pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15301, Class 3 – Small Struc-
tures exemption. 

 
SECTION 2. FINDINGS FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT  

Pursuant to San Fernando Municipal Code Section 106-145 the following findings shall be made 
for approval of a Conditional Use Permit:  
 
Finding 1: The proposed use is one conditionally permitted within the subject zone and complies 
with all of the applicable sections of this chapter.  
 
Evidence: Pursuant to Table 4.1 of the San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan, the Maclay District 
allows for the development of apartments as a conditionally permitted use. The approval of the 
requested CUP would allow for the proposed entitlement of a new 4-unit residential develop-
ment. The proposed development will not create a need for any variance from any development 
standards. The establishment of the use is consistent with the General Plan.   

 
Finding 2: The proposed use would not impair the integrity and character of the zone in which 
it is to be located. 
 
Evidence: The Project Site at 837 N. Maclay Avenue is located within the Maclay District of SP-5 
and maintains a Multi-Use land use designation in the General Plan Land Use Element. The pro-
posed development will not create a need for any variance from any development standards. 
Pursuant to The City’s General Plan Land Use Element, future uses that are envisioned for the 
area include the operation of a mixture of uses.  

 

To ensure the protection and preservation of the surrounding neighborhood, while fostering and 
promoting growth in the zone, the city’s standard conditions of approval would be adopted to 
address issues associated with noise, trash and debris, and other public nuisance conditions. 
Noncompliance with the adopted conditions of approval would require the City to seek corrective 
action from the business owner and may lead to revocation of the required CUP. Thus, it is staff’s 
assessment that this finding can be made. 

 

Finding 3: The subject site is physically suitable for the type of land use being proposed. 



 
 

 
Evidence: The project site is a 7,250 square foot lot or 0.17 acre parcel and is located on the 
western side of North Maclay Avenue south of Lucas Street and north of Glenoaks Boulevard. 
The Project Site abuts similarly zoned properties within the Maclay District of SP-5 to the north, 
south, and east. The neighboring properties to the west are zoned R-1 Single Family Residential. 
Parking for the project will consist of one one-car and three two-car garages. Therefore, the site 
is physically suitable as proposed.  
 
Finding 4: The proposed use is compatible with the land uses presently on the subject property. 
 
Evidence: The project site is designated by The General Plan Land Use Element as Multi-Use. The 
proposed CUP to allow for the entitlement of a new 4-unit residential development use would 
be compatible with the present land use. Currently the site is occupied with a residential use and 
therefore, the proposed residential use is compatible with the land use present on the subject 
property.  
 
Finding 5: The proposed use would be compatible with existing and future land uses within the 
zone and the general area in which the proposed use is to be located. 
 
Evidence: The San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan designates this site as the Maclay District, 
where future uses envisioned for the area include the operation of residential and service uses. 
It is also intended to provide uses which are supportive of or provide a direct service to adjacent 
uses. Furthermore, under City’s General Plan Land Use Element the Project Site is designated 
Multi-Use land use area, where future uses envisioned for the area include the operation of a 
mixture of activities such as commercial, residential, and service uses. The request to allow the 
apartment use would entitle the already existing project site and therefore, is compatible with 
the land use present on the subject property. 
 
Finding 6: There would be adequate provisions for water, sanitation, and public utilities and 
services to ensure that the proposed use would not be detrimental to public health and safety. 
 
Evidence: The existing site is adequately served by existing water, sanitation, and public utilities. 
Any required future improvements to infrastructure and public utilities with the change of occu-
pancy would be required to be developed in compliance with the requirements of the city’s build-
ing and health and safety codes, including any requirements for offsite improvements and utility 
connections from the City’s Public Works Department.  
 
Finding 7: There would be adequate provisions for public access to serve the subject proposal. 
 
Evidence: The project site is a 7,250 square foot lot or 0.17 acre parcel and is located on the 
western side of North Maclay Avenue south of Lucas Street and north of Glenoaks Boulevard. 
Parking for the project will consist of one one-car and three two-car garages. Thi site will provide 
shared use of the existing driveway approach off of Maclay Avenue.  



 
 

Finding 8: The proposed use would be appropriate in light of an established need for the use at 
the proposed location. 
 
Evidence: Within the Maclay District of SP-5 the operation of an apartment is a permitted use 
through the city’s review and approval of a conditional use permit. The request to entitle a new 
4-unit residential development is an appropriate and compatible use for the types of uses 
currently established and potentially permitted in the Maclay District. Pursuant to SP-5, the 
Maclay District allows housing at densities high enough 1) to provide housing units that can serve 
the local population, 2) to generate developments that are well-matched to the corridor 
environment and 3) sensitive to the scale, character and value of existing neighborhoods behind 
corridor fronting properties. Approval of the CUP for the operation of an apartment development 
helps to promote development of residential uses. CUP approval at the Project Site expands 
current uses, which in turn helps draw new similar types of development to the area and create 
an active mixed-use district. Thus, it is staff’s assessment that this finding can be made in this 
case. 
 
Finding 9: The proposed use is consistent with the objectives, policies, general land uses and 
programs of the city's general plan. 
 
Evidence: The City’s General Plan Land Use Element designates the Project Site as Multi-Use land 
use area, a location where future uses envisioned for the area include the operation of more than 
one type of development. This division is designed to facilitate the development of commercial, 
residential, and service uses and increase business activity within the vicinity and with adjacent 
land uses. It is also intended to provide a small town feel of the City of San Fernando and helps 
maintain an identity within the area that is distinct from surrounding communities. The entitle-
ment of a new 4-unit residential development would meet the density standards and would meet 
the goals of the specific district to maintain a walkable pedestrian scaled environment and sup-
ports the Housing Element Goal 1.0, Policy 1.2 which looks to maintain and enhance the quality 
of existing neighborhoods by maintaining the character of the established neighborhood through 
the development of new residential units. The density for this site allows for a maximum of 37 
dwelling units per acre, this site measuring 0.17 acres would allow for a maximum number of 
units of 6.29,and therefore, is consistent with the General Plan.  
 
Finding 10: The proposed use would not be detrimental to the public interest, health, safety, 
convenience or welfare. 
 
Evidence: The requested CUP to entitle a new 4-unit residential development use in the Maclay 
District as established in Table 4.1 of SP-5 will not be detrimental to the public interest, health, 
safety, convenience or welfare due to the fact that the proposed use will be consistent with and 
complement established uses within the vicinity. The proposed entitlement will provide a new 
paved driveway, new landscaping and new garages which will serve the tenants and provide an 
overall improvement to the site. With the adoption of the recommended conditions of approval 
for the requested CUP, the applicant would be required to provide sufficient safeguards to deter 



 
 

any potential public nuisance issues and protect public interest, health, safety, convenience or 
welfare. Noncompliance with the conditions of approval for an approved CUP would require cor-
rective action on behalf of the property owner and may result in revocation of the granted CUP. 
Thus, it is staff’s assessment that this finding can be made in this case. 
 
 
 

SECTION 3. RECORD OF PROCEEDING 
The documents and other materials that constitute the record of the proceedings upon which 
the Planning and Preservation Commission’s decision is based, which include, but are not limited 
to, the environmental documents, staff reports, as well as all materials that support the staff 
reports for the proposed project and are located in the Community Development Department of 
the City of San Fernando at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA 91340.  The custodian of these 
documents is the City Clerk of the City of San Fernando.  

 
SECTION 4. DETERMINATION  

The Project is consistent with the objectives, policies, and general land uses and programs pro-
vided in the City’s General Plan and the applicable development standards for the Downtown 
District of the San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan (SP-5). Therefore, the Planning and Preserva-
tion Commission approves Conditional Use Permit No. 2023-003 and Site Plan Review 2023-023, 
subject to conditions of approval attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

 
SECTION 5. CERTIFICATION OF THE RESOLUTION 

The Secretary of the Planning and Preservation Commission of the City of San Fernando, Cal-
ifornia, shall certify the adoption of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 12th day of February, 2024, by the following 
votes: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:   



 
 

                                                                                
       ____________________________________ 
       DAVID BERNAL, CHAIRPERSON 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
ERIKA RAMIREZ, SECRETARY TO THE PLANNING  
AND PRESERVATION COMMISSION 



 

1 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
     

 
PROJECT NO.: Site Plan Review No. 2023-023 

Conditional Use Permit No. 2023-003 
   

PROJECT ADDRESS: 837 N Maclay Ave, San Fernando, CA 91340  
 (Assessor’s Parcel Number 2516-033-008) 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Site Plan Review and Conditional Use Permit  
for a new 4-unit residential development. 

 
 
 
The following conditions shall be made a part of the approval of the project, and shall be complied 
with in their entirety, as determined by the Community Development Department: 
 

NO. CONDITION OF APPROVAL AGENCY COMPLIANCE 
VERIFICATION 

GENERAL 
 

1.  This Site Plan Review and Conditional Use Permit are 
granted for the land use and development of the 
Property as described in this application and any 
attachments thereto, as reviewed by the Planning and 
Preservation Commission on February 12, 2024, and 
shall be maintained in substantial conformance with 
the plans and materials, except as herein modified to 
comply with these Conditions of Approval. 
 

Planning   

2.  Expiration. The Site Plan Review and Conditional Use 
Permit approval to which these Conditions of Approval 
apply shall expire one year from the date of final 
approval of said Site Plan Review and Conditional Use 
Permit if the approval has not been exercised by 
submitting construction plans to the Building Division 
for plan check review. An applicant may request an 
extension of said expiration date by filing a written 
request with the Planning Division prior to the 
expiration of the approval. The Community 

Planning   



 

2 
 

Development Director may grant extensions of 6 
months but no more than 2 or a total of 12 months of 
extended time may be given.    
 

3.  Revocation. Violation of, or noncompliance with, any 
of these conditions of approval may constitute 
grounds for revocation of this conditional use permit, 
as provided below: 
a. Upon the issuance of, and conviction for, three 
zoning violation citations; 
b. Where conditions and activities associated with the 
operation of the future tenant, as defined herein, 
interfere with the quiet enjoyment of life and property 
in the neighborhood, or are or tend to be, injurious to 
health and safety of persons in the neighborhood. 
These include, but are not limited to the following: 
i. Excessive noise, noxious smells or fumes, loitering, 
littering, disturbing the peace, illegal drug activity, 
public vandalism, graffiti, lewd conduct, gambling, 
illegal parking, traffic violations, theft, assaults, 
batteries; 
ii. Police detention, citation, and/or arrests for these 
or any other unlawful activity attributed to the sale 
and/or consumption of illegal items declared by the 
City to be a public nuisance. 
 

Planning, 
Code 
Enforcement, 
Police 

 

4.  Alterations. Any expansion to this use or exterior 
alterations will require the submittal of a separate 
application(s) and shall be reviewed and approved 
under separate permit(s).  
 

Planning  

5.  Acceptance. Within 30 days of this approval, the 
applicant and property owner shall certify his/her 
acceptance of the conditions of approval or 
modifications thereto by signing the acceptance form 
and shall be bound by all of the conditions. 
 

Planning   

6.  Recordation. The applicant shall provide the 
Community Development Department with proof that 
the conditions of approval have been recorded with 
the Los Angeles Registrar Recorder/County Clerk’s 
Office. 
 

Planning  



 

3 
 

7.  Indemnification. The property owner and the project 
applicant, shall indemnify, protect, hold harmless and 
defend the City and any agency or instrumentality 
thereof, and/or any of its officers, employees and 
agents from any and all claims, actions, or proceedings 
against the City to attack, set aside, void, annul, seek 
monetary damages resulting from an approval of the 
City, or any agency or instrumentality thereof, advisory 
agency, appeal board or legislative body including 
actions approved by the voter of the City, concerning 
the entitlement application. City shall promptly notify 
both the property owner and developer of any claim, 
action, or proceeding to which this condition is 
applicable and shall further cooperate fully in the 
defense of the action.  The City reserves its right to 
take any and all action the City deems to be in the best 
interest of the City and its citizens in regard to such 
defense. The property owner and developer shall 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City for all 
costs and fees incurred in additional investigation or 
study of, or for supplementing, redrafting, revising, or 
amending, any document (such as an environmental 
impact report or related environmental assessment) if 
made necessary through the initiation of the project. 
 

All Depts.  

8.  Code Compliance. The project shall be in compliance 
with all of the provisions of the San Fernando 
Municipal Code. The applicant shall also comply with 
all other requirements of any applicable federal, state, 
or local law, ordinance, or regulation, including 2022 
California Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, 
Energy & Green Building Standards Codes. 
 

All Depts.  

9.  Construction Hours. Construction activity on Mondays 
through Fridays shall comply with the current San 
Fernando City Code standards for construction of 7:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. In addition, any construction on 
Saturday shall be from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Unless 
otherwise allowed in the City’s Noise Ordinance, no 
construction shall be allowed on Sundays and Federal 
Holidays. 
 

Building  

10.  Waste. All project-related solid and recyclable waste Public Works  



 

4 
 

materials removal shall be in accordance with SFMC 
Chapter 70 – “Solid Waste and Recyclables Collection 
Services”. All trash receptacles shall be placed in a 
confined area within the property out of sight of the 
public right of way as well as off of public property 
except for trash collection activities. The property shall 
provide adequate trash and recycling capacity and 
shall comply with Assembly bills 939, 1826 and 341 
waste diversion goals. Please contact Brianna N. Solis 
at Bsolis@republicservices.com to ensure collection 
services are provided.  
 

11.  Property Maintenance. The subject site and its 
immediate surrounding area shall be maintained in a 
clean, neat and orderly manner at all times and shall 
comply with the property maintenance standards as 
set forth in the San Fernando City Code. 
 

Code 
Enforcement 

 

12.  Landscape. All proposed on-site and off-site plantings 
shall be kept in a healthy and growing condition, 
consistent with the design of a landscaping and 
irrigation plan approved by the Community 
Development Department. Fertilization, cultivation, 
tree pruning shall be a part of regular maintenance. 
Good horticultural practices shall be followed in all 
instances. 
 

Planning, 
Code 
Enforcement 

 

13.  Signage. No signage shall be allowed on the property. 
The only allowable signage permitted on a temporary 
basis shall be “For Lease” signage to indicate a vacancy 
at the property. 
 

Planning  

14.  Graffiti. The property owner shall remove any graffiti 
from the project site within 24 hours of its occurrence, 
or as requested by the City. 
 

Police / 
Public Works 

 

15.  Site Inspections. The Community Development 
Department shall have the authority to inspect the site 
to assure compliance with these conditions of 
approval. The applicant and all successors shall grant 
the right of access to authorized agents of the City of 
San Fernando to conduct periodic inspections of the 
property. 

Planning, 
Building, 
Code 
Enforcement 

 

mailto:Bsolis@republicservices.com


 

5 
 

 
16.  A copy of these conditions of approval shall be printed 

on the building construction plans.  
 

Building  

Prior to Issuance of a Building Permit 
(NOTE: Additional comments may be added during Plan Check) 

 
17.  Replacement Unit Determination. Provide 

documentation to the satisfaction of the City to make 
a replacement unit determination pursuant to SB 330/ 
SB 8 / AB 1218 and the requirements of Government 
Code Section 66300.6, as applicable. 
 

Planning  

18.  Quimby Fee. The City's residential development fee for 
parkland acquisition or enhancement ("Quimby fee") 
shall be paid in full. The required development fee is 
calculated with a formula: land value per square foot 
times number of dwelling units times 235 square foot 
per unit. Staff will establish land value by either an 
independent appraisal (at the applicant's expense) or 
by the applicant providing the City with satisfactory 
proof of purchase. 
 

Planning  

19.  Grading & Paving Requirements. This project must 
comply with all Grading & Paving requirements 
designated in the California Green Building Standards 
Section 5.106.10  These include the following: 
• Swales  
• Water collection & disposal systems 
• French drains 
• Water retention gardens 
• Other measures which keep surface water away 

from other buildings.  
 

Building  

20.  Grading Permit. All grading shall conform to the 2022 
California Building Code, and all other relevant laws, 
ordinances and resolutions governing grading as 
adopted by The City of San Fernando. The applicant 
shall be submit geotechnical and/or soils reports to the 
Building & Safety Department for review and approval 
to obtain a grading permit prior to commencing any 
grading or site excavation.  

Building, 
Public Works 

 



 

6 
 

 
21.  A Drainage Study of the site shall be performed and 

any improvements necessary to prevent runoff from 
any future development onto adjacent properties shall 
be provided or ensured by a bond. 
 

Public Works  

22.  Soil Contamination. The applicant shall verify to the 
City's satisfaction that there is no existing 
contamination of soil on the site. 
 

Building  

23.  A Landscape and Irrigation Plan shall be submitted in 
compliance with the latest State Model Water Efficient 
Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) and the City’s Water 
Efficient Landscaping regulations in Division 5 and 
Section 70-147 of the San Fernando Municipal Code 
(SFMC). The Landscape and Irrigation Plan shall include 
both on-site and off-site landscaping and irrigation 
with details of but not limited to, plant species, size, 
count, ground cover, and hardscape material. 
 

Building  

24.  An Exterior Lighting Plan including details of proposed 
fixtures with electrical & energy calculations shall be 
provided. 
 

Building  

25.  A complete ADA Plan (interior & exterior). Include path 
of travel, stripping, dimensions, signage, etc. shall be 
provided. 
 

Building  

26.  Fire Sprinklers. This project shall have fire sprinklers 
and comply with all relevant laws, ordinances & 
resolutions governing fire sprinklers as adopted by the 
City of San Fernando (Current Building Codes apply). 
 

Building  

27.  Demolition Permit. A demolition permit for existing 
structures must be obtained with The City of San 
Fernando Building & Safety Department prior to any 
onsite demolition. The demolition shall comply with all 
applicable building and safety code requirements and 
clearance shall be obtained from the Air Quality 
Management District ("AQMD") prior to demolition. 
 

Building  

28.  SCAQMD. South Coast Air Quality Management Building  



 

7 
 

District ("SCAQMD") must be contacted prior to any 
demolition, excavation or renovation. Call (909) 396-
2000 for further information. Failure to comply with 
the provisions of Rule 1403 may result in a penalty of 
up to $25,000 per day. Once approval from SCAQMD 
has been obtained, a City of San Fernando Demolition 
Permit is required for any existing buildings or 
structures which are to be demolished and must be 
obtained prior to any work commencing. 
 

29.  Fire Department. Apply to the City of Los Angeles Fire 
Department, Fire Life Safety Unit and Hydrants and 
Access Unit, and provide clearance from them. 
 

Building  

Prior to Issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy 
 

30.  Affordable Protected Units. A land use covenant shall 
be recorded with the Los Angeles County Registrar / 
Recorder against the property if any unit in the project 
qualifies as an affordable protected unit. 
 

Planning  

31.  Construction Hours. Construction activity on Mondays 
through Fridays shall comply with the current San 
Fernando City Code standards for construction of 7:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. In addition, any construction on 
Saturday shall be from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Unless 
otherwise allowed in the City’s Noise Ordinance, no 
construction shall be allowed on Sundays and Federal 
Holidays. 
 

Building  

32.  Public Works Requirements. The property owner shall 
comply with the requirements for development and 
improvement of the site as listed in the attached 
“Public Works Department Development / 
Improvement Review Checklist.” (See Attachment 1).  
Contact person: Patsy Orozco, 818-898-1224, 
POrozco2@sfcity.org  
 

Public Works  

33.  Utilities. All on-site utilities shall be located 
underground. Applicant shall provide any easements 
as necessary. Overhead utility facilities and 
distribution lines located on the site or off-site 
adjacent to the perimeter of the site shall be removed 

Planning, 
Public Works 

 

mailto:POrozco2@sfcity.org


 

8 
 

and/or placed underground unless determined to be 
unfeasible by Community Development Department. 
The applicant shall comply with all development 
standards and health and safety requirements or 
guidelines of any relevant utility company, the Public 
Utilities Commission and the City of San Fernando 
("City") relating to construction or residential 
occupancy in proximity to any remaining overhead 
utility distribution facilities, and to the design of new 
utilities placed underground or elsewhere. 
 

34.  Electrical equipment. Electrical distribution 
facilities/equipment (transformers, load centers, 
panel boxes and meters, major conductors, 
underground conduits, etc.) shall be designed/located 
in conformance with California Public Utilities 
Commission recommendations for "prudent 
avoidance" of exposures of dwelling unit occupants to 
power frequency electromagnetic fields (EMF) that are 
above background levels. 
 

Building  

35.  Surface Runoff. All requirements of the National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) shall 
be complied with and an NPDES permit, including but 
not limited to the installation of any required clarifiers 
and/or on-site infiltration system, must be obtained 
prior to any occupation or use of the site. During 
construction, the project site shall comply with all 
applicable Best Management Practices (BMPs). 
 

Public Works  

36.  Tree Protection. Provide a Tree Protection Tree for the 
existing Camphor Tree to ensure its health and safety 
during the construction. 
 

Building  

37.  Anti-graffiti Coating. The property owner shall apply 
two coats of anti-graffiti paint on all exterior building 
walls. 

Building, 
Code 
Enforcement 
 

 

38.  Final Inspection. A final inspection shall be conducted 
by the Planning Division to ensure the development 
complies with the approved site plan review and all 
conditions attached thereto.  

Planning  



 

9 
 

 

39.  Modifications. Unless the chief Community 
Development Director deems a proposed change to 
the approved plans and operation a minor 
modification, any and all other modifications to the 
development plan, including these conditions of 
approval, shall require review and approval by the 
Planning and Preservation Commission. 
 

Planning  

40.  Covenants Conditions and Restrictions. CC&R's 
addressing issues of common interest regarding use, 
access and maintenance of common open space, tree 
planter areas, planting strips, walkways and parking 
and/or vehicular use areas shall be reviewed by the 
Community Development Department and shall be 
recorded before the issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 

Planning  

 
 

Attachment 1: Public Works Checklist 
 



This	Page	
Intentionally		
Left	Blank	



CITY OF SAN FERNANDO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DEVELOPMENT / IMPROVEMENT REVIEW CHECK LIST 

PROJECT: SPR 2023-23 Demo SFR & Construct Two (2) Duplexes DATE: 12/1/23 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 837 N Maclay Avenue 

REQUIRED? 

ITEM YES NO COMPLIED? COMMENTS 
1. Site plan must show: 

a. Existing building or structure "' 
b. Existing public improvements (concrete sidewalk "' driveways, curbs and gutters, parkway trees, 

street lights, hydrants, etc.) including existing 
and proposed dimensions, square footage, etc. 

C. Existing utilities (gas, sewer, water, storm drains, "' catch basins, power poles). 
2. Submit offsite improvement plan. "' 
3. Prior to issuance of building permit: 

a Pay sewer capital facility charge. "' Based on Residential Duplex: 
1 Bedroom: 1 x $1,016*= $1,016 
2 Bedroom: 1 x $1,407* = $1,407 
3 Bedroom: 2 x $1, 798* = $3,596 

$6,019* 
b Pay water capital facility charge. "' Existing ¾" inch water meter. See 

attached fee schedule for additional water 
meters or upgrades. 

C Pay water service installation charge. "' Existing ¾" inch water meter. See 
attached fee schedule for additional water 
meters or uperades. 

d Pay fire service installation deposit. "' 
e Pay fire hydrant installation deposit. "' Unless required by City of Los Angeles 

Fire Department. 
f Pay plan check fee (Offsite). "' $340 

g Pay inspection fee (Offsite). "' 
h Provide labor and material bond. "' 
i Provide performance bond. "' 

4. Is there existing sewer house connection to property? "' 
5. Is there existing water service to the property? "' 
6. Provide separate water service for each building "' or separate ownership. 
7. Provide separate sewer connection for each "' Developer may construct new sewer main 

building. from street to site and connect each of the 
building sewer laterals to it. 

8. Underground all utilities to each unit/building. "' Underground all lighting and utilities. 

9. Cap off existing sewer connection that will no longer "' be used. • 
10. Abandon all existing water service and install new "' copper ones per plan. 
11. Upgrade existing substandard hydrant to 6-inch wet "' barrel hydrant (4"X 2.5" outlet). 
12. Install new hydrant per City standard. "' Unless required by City of Los Angeles 

Fire Department. 

F:\Pubwks\Development\Site Plan Review\SPR 2023-23 - 837 N Maclay - Two Duplex\Checklistl.doc 



PROJECT ADDRESS: 837 N Maclay Avenue 

ITEM 

REQUIRED? 

YES NO COMPLIED? COMMENTS 
13. Satisfy City of Los Angeles Fire Dept. fire flow 

requirements. 
Obtain clearance from City of Los Angeles 
Fire Department. 

14. Provide City approved backflow device for the 
domestic water service and/or landscape irrigation, 
provide proof that said equipment has been tested by 
a certified tester. 

Provide one backjlow device for every 
water service. Provide additional 
bacliflow device for irrigation/landscaping 

15. Remove existing driveway approach that will no 
longer be used. Replace depressed curb. 

16. Construct PCC driveway approach 6-inch thick per 
City Standard. 

17. Construct wheel chair ramp per City Standard. 

18. Remove and replace broken/damaged/deteriorated 
concrete sidewalk adjacent to property. 

19. Remove and replace broken curb/gutter adjacent to 
property. 

20. Plant parkway trees per City Standard and City 
Master Tree Plan. 

21 Construct tree wells per City Standard with tree 
grates. 

22 A permit from the Public Works Dept. (Engineering 
Division) is required for all offsite improvements. 

23. All on-site pavement shall be minimum of 3-inch AC 
on 4 inch CAB or 6-inch PCC pavement without soil 
recommendation. 

24. Construct trash enclosure, nominal size 5 feet X 9 
feet with PCC slab and 6-inch PCC curb with 6-inch 
PCC apron. 

25. Verify that clarifier/grease trap intercepts effluent 
before entrv into the sewer lateral. 

Y' 

Y' Remove existing driveway approach and 
construct new driveway approach with 
sidewalk that complies with ADA. 

Y' 

Y' Approximately 50 sf 

Y' 

Y' 

Y' 

Y' 

Y' 

Y' 

Y' 

26. Federal NPDES Requirements 

a. Provide a SWPPP that incorporates construction 
BMP's in compliance with Federal NPDES. 

b. Provide a SUSMP that incorporates design 
elements and facility BMP's in compliance with 
Federal NPDES. 

27. Comply with all applicable existing conditions of Y' 
approval for the proposed development. 

28. Additional requirements: 
• Submit Utility Plan showing all existing public utilities and ground wells and any proposed relocations/realignments. 

Also show any proposed relocation of sewer laterals, water service, water meter, and fire hydrant and how they line up 
with development. 

• Submit Drainage Plan for on-site as well as elevations along the adjacent lots. Show how development will drain to 
Maclay A venue and neighboring properties and how the differential flow will be mitigated. 

• Submit Soils Report for on-site. 
• Comply with applicable federal NPDES requirements and BMP's during construction . 

. ,.,,---- ~ 

PUBLIC W0RKS DEPARTMENT DATE 

F:\Pubwks\Development\Site Plan Review\SPR 2023-23 - 837 N Maclay - Two Duplex\Checklistl.doc 



 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 1 of 8 

SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESS 

The Development Process is used to review all project proposals (i.e., residential, commercial, industrial, and conditionally 
permitted uses).  The process enables various City Departments and Divisions (i.e., Planning, Building, Public Works, Police, and 
Fire) to thoroughly analyze each proposal for conformity with the provisions established in the City’s Municipal Code. 

Additionally, the review process is to ensure consistency with applicable development standards, design guidelines, and building 
code requirements, as well as that each development proposal is designed to be compatible with any existing structures and uses 
on-site and/or the neighboring properties. In this way, the quality and economic health of the City’s residential, commercial, and 
industrial districts are maintained. 

PRE-SUBMITTAL REVIEW (INFORMAL) 

Step 1 Applicant discusses project proposal with Planning Division. 

Step 2 Planning Division directs applicant to appropriate City Departments and Divisions for preliminary discussion 
requirements. 

Step 3 Planning Division advises applicant on steps necessary to receive final project approval (i.e., Staff level approval, Planning 
Commission, Redevelopment Agency). 

What a Pre-submittal Review Can Do: 

   Identify potential development issues or adverse environmental impacts with the proposed development. 

 Provide possible alternatives or potential mitigation measures for identified issues with the proposed development. 

 Provide general interpretation of the code and methods of compliance utilized on previous developments.  

What a Pre-submittal Review Cannot Do: 

 Predict the outcome of the actual Site Plan Review. 

 Reveal all potential issues which may arise for a proposed development. 

 Identify all mitigation measures at this step of the review process. 

SITE PLAN REVIEW PROCESS 

Step 4 Applicant submits two (2) sets of site plan, conceptual landscape plan, floor plan, roof plan, and elevation drawings along 
with a CD containing these documents as an electronic file (Adobe PDF file format) to the Planning Division 
accompanied by a complete Site Plan Review application and required filling fees.  Submitted set of drawings must be 
stapled and pre-folded to approximately 8½ x 11 inches. 

Step 5  FILING FEE:  $3,676.58 (Site Plan Review (SPR) Fee $3,197.03 + Activity Information Management System (AIMS) 
Surcharge $319.70 + General Plan Update (GPU) Surcharge $159.85) for a Site Plan Review. A $1,838.30 filing fee (SPR 
Fee $1,598.52 + AIM Surcharge $159.85 + GPU Surcharge $79.93) would apply to a single family detached dwelling on 
one lot with residing owner occupant who is proposing an addition of ≥ 50% of the existing square feet of the living area. 
A $375.36 filing fee (SPR Fee $326.40 + AIMS Surcharge $32.64 + GPU Surcharge $16.32) would apply to a single family 
detached dwelling on one lot with residing owner occupant who is proposing an addition of ≤ 49% of the existing square 
feet of the living area.  

 A $75.00 check made payable to the Los Angeles County Registrar/Recorder will be required for recordation of 
the environmental assessment for the approved project. 

Step 6 Planning Division routes the project plans to various City Departments and Divisions for review and comment.  A meeting 
is held with various Departments and Divisions to review and discuss the project proposal.  (Approximately 4 weeks). 

Step 7 Planning Division transmits comments and informs applicant of next process for final project approval.  If any corrections 
and/or additional information are required, staff will provide a written summary to the applicant.  The plans must then 
be corrected and resubmitted to the Planning Division for further review. 

 
 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 2 of 8 

FINAL REVIEW PROCESS 

Step 8 Planning Division determines required process for final project approval.  

Step 9 If the project does not require any other review or approvals, the project may be submitted to the Building Division for 
Plan Checking (skip to step 11).  However, if the project requires Planning Commission (i.e., Conditional Use Permit, 
Variance, General Plan Amendment, Zone Change, and Subdivision) or Redevelopment Agency approval, proceed to next 
step. 

Step 10 Submit seventeen (17) sets of site plan, conceptual landscape plan, floor plan, roof plan, and elevation drawings to the 
Planning Division accompanied by the City-provided application and required filling fee (to include environmental fee). 

Step 11 Planning Division schedules the project to be reviewed by the appropriate hearing body.  If approved, the plans, with 
any required revisions, may be submitted to the Building Division for Plan Checking.  (Approximately 3 weeks). 

PLAN CHECKING AND PERMIT ISSUANCE 

Step 12 Applicant submits two (2) sets of complete construction plans and documentation to the Building Division with the 
required Plan Check fee.  Prior to acceptance by the Building Division, the Planning Division shall review the plans to 
ensure that they include any and all requested revisions.  Building Division routes plans to other Departments and/or 
Divisions for review and approval.  (Approximately 3 weeks). 

Step 13 The plans are reviewed for compliance with applicable City and State Uniform Building and Fire Codes. If any deficiencies 
are noted, the plans must be corrected and resubmitted to the Building Division for further review.  However, if the plans 
are approved or approved with conditions, building permits may be obtained. 

Step 14 Once the plans have received Building Division approval and all other Division and Department (i.e., Planning, Public 
Works, Fire, etc.) approvals, building permits may be issued.  The building permit fee is based on the valuation of the 
proposed development.  This is determined by the type of construction and cost per square foot as adopted in the City’s 
fee schedule.  Also, any Public Works fees must be paid at this time.  Additionally, the applicant is required to pay a 
school fee ($x.xx/sq. ft. of building area) to the Los Angeles Unified School District.  Upon completion of construction a 
Certificate of Occupancy will be granted. 

Decisions of City Staff may be appealed to the Planning Commission.  Additionally, decisions of the Planning Commission are 
appealed to the City Council.  Appeals must be filed with the City Clerk within ten (10) days of the decision.  The fee to appeal a 
decision is ½ the application fee.  The City’s Planning Division will coordinate the entire development review process. 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT REVIEW CHECKLIST The following checklist will aid the Planning Division in determining the 

level of review required for the proposed development submittal. 

Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: 

Electrical, mechanical, and/or plumbing fixtures and systems   YES            NO 

Roofing material (no structural changes to roof design)   YES            NO 

Change of window(s) (not materially altering the appearance or character of the structure)   YES            NO 

Does the project propose any interior alterations (does not increase square footage or building height)?   YES            NO 
Does the project propose new landscaping and/or hardscaping (including plant materials, driveways, 
walkways, and planters)?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose the removal of any mature trees?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose any new and/or additional business identification signage?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose any new wall or fence construction?   YES            NO 

Does the project proposal require any building demolition?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose the construction of any carport or garage?   YES            NO 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 3 of 8 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT REVIEW CHECKLIST (CONTINUED) 

Does the project propose to enclose a porch or staircase?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose a new and/or additional deck, patio cover, or trellis?   YES            NO 

Is the project proposed on a vacant parcel of land?   YES            NO 

Is an accessory dwelling unit proposed?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose new residential, commercial, industrial, or institutional buildings?   YES            NO 

Is any proposed accessory structure greater than 400 square feet?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose an additional residential unit in an existing residential development?   YES            NO 

Does the project propose a primary residential building that will be larger than the average of structures in 
the immediate vicinity in the same zone?   YES            NO 

Is any change in use proposed (i.e.:  residential to commercial, single-family to multi-family, etc)?   YES            NO 

Will the proposal expand or intensify a current land use?   YES            NO 

Does the proposal include a façade improvement that would compromise or significantly alter the original 
character of the structure?    YES            NO 

Does the project propose an addition greater than 50% of the existing square footage of the structure?   YES            NO 

Will the proposal increase vehicular traffic resulting in a change of traffic volume or patterns in the area, 
parking, noise, lighting, etc.?    YES            NO 

Does the proposal include any addition in square footage to a commercial, industrial, or institutional 
building?   YES            NO 

SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS – CONTENT OF THE SITE PLAN  

The site plan shall indicate clearly and will full dimensions the following information:  

(1)      Lot dimensions, setbacks, yards, and open space. 

(2)      Existing and proposed buildings and structures, including location, size, height, number of stories, proposed use, and location 
of doors. 

(3)      Distance between proposed structure and any off-site structure located within 10 feet of the property line on adjacent lots. 

(4)      Walls, fences, and landscaping: location, height, and materials. 

(5)      Off-street parking: location, dimensions of parking area, number of spaces, arrangement of spaces, and internal circulation 
pattern. 

(6)    Access: pedestrian, vehicular, service; and definitions of all points of ingress and egress. 

(7)      North arrow, scale, and site address. 

(8)      Loading areas:  location, dimensions, number of spaces, internal circulation, and access from public streets. 

(9)     Lighting: including general nature, location, and hooding devices. 

(10)   Existing and proposed off-site improvements:  including location of utility poles, fire hydrant, street lights, street trees, 
parkway landscape, and water meter. 

(11)   Landscaping:  including existing mature trees and proposed trees and plant materials. 

(12)  Outdoor storage and activities if permitted in the zone:  including type, location, and height of screening devices. 

(13)   Drainage and grading plan. 

(14)   Such other data as may be required to assist the planning director to act on the plan. 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 4 of 8 

SAMPLE SITE PLAN 

 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 5 of 8 

APPLICANT INFORMATION  
APPLICANT NAME PHONE NUMBER 

MAILING ADDRESS 

EMAIL ADDRESS FAX NUMBER 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
SITE ADDRESS 

REQUEST (WHAT IS BEING APPLIED FOR) 

ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER(S) “APN” 

BUILDING SIZE 

BUILDING ADDITION (IF ANY) 

PARKING AVAILABLE (NUMBER) 

LANDSCAPING PROVIDED (IN SQUARE FEET) 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 
PROPERTY OWNER NAME PHONE NUMBER 

MAILING ADDRESS 

EMAIL ADDRESS FAX NUMBER 

SIGNATURES 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
SITE PLAN REVIEW SPR OWNER OCCUPIED PLANNING REVIEW DATE FILED 

SPR FEE 
AIMS SURCHARGE 
GPU SURCHARGE 

$ 
$ 
$ 

3,197.03 
319.70 
159.85 

SPR FEE 
AIMS SURCHARGE 
GPU SURCHARGE 

$ 
$ 
$ 

1,598.52 
159.85 

79.93 

PR FEE 
AIMS FEE 
GPU FEE 

$ 
$ 
$ 

326.40 
32.64 
16.32 ACCEPTED BY 

TOTAL FEES $ 3,676.58 TOTAL FEES $ 1,838.30 TOTAL FEES $ 375.36 

         CASE NO 

         ZONING 

         GPA 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 6 of 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 7 of 8 

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION FORM (APPLICANT)  
GENERAL INFORMATION 
1. NAME AND ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER OR PROJECT SPONSOR 

2. ADDRESS OF PROJECT ASSESSOR’S BLOCK AND LOT NUMBER 

3. NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED CONCERNING THIS PROJECT 

4. LIST AND DESCRIBE ANY OTHER RELATED PERMITS AND OTHER PUBLIC APPROVALS REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING THOSE 
REQUIRED BY CITY, REGIONAL, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES 

5. EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT 

6. PROPOSED USE OF SITE (PROJECT FOR WHICH THIS FORM IS FILLED) 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
7. SITE SIZE 

8. SQUARE FOOTAGE 

9. NUMBER OF FLOORS OF CONSTRUCTION 

10. AMOUNT OF OFF-STREET PARKING PROVIDED 

11. PROPOSED SCHEDULING 

12. ASSOCIATED PROJECTS 

13. ANTICIPATED INCREMENTAL DEVELOPMENT 

14. IF RESIDENTIAL, INDICATE THE NUMBER OF UNITS, SCHEDULE OF UNIT SIZES, RANGE OF SALE PRICES OR RENTS, AND TYPE OF HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE EXPECTED 

15. IF COMMERCIAL, INDICATE THE TYPE, WHETHER NEIGHBORHOOD, CITY OR REGIONALLY ORIENTED, SQUARE FOOTAGE OF SALES AREA, AND 
LOADING FACILITIES 

16. IF INDUSTRIAL, INDICATE TYPE, ESTIMATED EMPLOYMENT PER SHIFT, AND LOADING FACILITIES 

17. IF INSTITUTIONAL, INDICATE THE MAJOR FUNCTION, ESTIMATED EMPLOYMENT PER SHIFT, ESTIMATED OCCUPANCY, LOADING FACILITIES, 
AND COMMUNITY BENEFITS TO BE DERIVED FROM THE PROJECTS 

Edgar Vidal
SITE PLAN REVIEW & CUP

Edgar Vidal
N/A

Edgar Vidal
N/A

Edgar Vidal

Edgar Vidal

Edgar Vidal
50 X 145

Edgar Vidal
7,269



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATION 

Community Development Department  |  117 Macneil Street  |  San Fernando, CA 91340  |  (818) 898-1227  |  Form # CDD-007.4 (10/2019) |  Page 8 of 8 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED) 
18. IF THE PROJECT INVOLVES A VARIANCE, CONDITIONAL USE OR REZONING APPLICATION, STATE THIS AND INDICATE CLEARLY WHY THE 

APPLICATION IS REQUIRED 

ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING Please attach a brief description of the property involved (#19) and the surrounding area (#20). 

This can be very short and simple, a paragraph for each item. 
19. ON A SEPARATE PAGE, DESCRIBE THE PROJECT SITE AS IT EXISTS BEFORE THE PROJECT, INCLUDING INFORMATION ON TOPOGRAPHY, SOIL 

STABILITY, PLANTS AND ANIMALS, AND ANY CULTURAL, HISTORICAL OR SCENIC ASPECTS. DESCRIBE ANY EXISTING STRUCTURES ON THE SITE, 
AND THE USE OF THE STRUCTURES. ATTACH PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE SITE.  

20. ON A SEPARATE PAGE, DESCRIBE THE SURROUNDING PROPERTIES, INCLUDING INFORMATION ON PLANTS AND ANIMALS AND ANY 
CULTURAL, HISTORICAL OR SCENIC ASPECTS. INDICATE THE TYPE OF LAND USE (RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, ETC.), INTENSITY OF LAND USE, 
AND SCALE OF DEVELOPMENT (HEIGHT, FRONTAGE, SET-BACK, REAR YARD, ETC.). ATTACH PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE VICINITY. 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT Are the following items applicable to the project or its effects? Discuss all items below checked 

“yes” (attach additional sheets as necessary). 
21. CHANGE IN EXISTING FEATURES OF ANY BAYS, TIDELANDS, BEACHES, OR HILLS, OR SUBSTANTIAL ALTERATION OF 

GROUND CONTOURS?   YES            NO 

22. CHANGE IN SCENIC VIEWS OR VISTAS FROM EXISTING RESIDENTIAL AREA OR PUBLIC LANDS OR ROADS?   YES            NO 

23. CHANGE IN PATTERN, SCALE OR CHARACTER OF GENERAL AREA OF THE PROJECT?   YES            NO 

24. SIGNIFICANT AMOUNTS OF SOLID WASTE OR LITTER?   YES            NO 

25. CHANGE IN DUST, ASH, SMOKE, FUMES, OR ODORS IN VICINITY?   YES            NO 

26. CHANGE IN OCEAN, BAY, LAKE, STREAM, OR GROUND WATER QUALITY OR QUANTITY, OR ALTERATION OF 
EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS?   YES            NO 

27. SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE IN EXISTING NOISE OR VIBRATION LEVELS IN THE VICINITY?   YES            NO 

28. SITE ON FILLED LAND OR SLOPE OF 10 PERCENT OR MORE?   YES            NO 

29. USE OF DISPOSAL OF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SUCH AS TOXIC SUBSTANCES, FLAMMABLES OR 
EXPLOSIVES?   YES            NO 

30. SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE IN DEMAND FOR MUNICIPAL SERVICES (POLICE, FIRE, WATER, SEWAGE, ETC.)?   YES            NO 

31. SUBSTANTIAL INCREASE IN FOSSIL FUEL CONSUMPTION (ELECTRICITY, OIL, NATURAL GAS, ETC.)?   YES            NO 

32. RELATIONSHIP TO LARGER PROJECT OR SERIES OR PROJECTS?   YES            NO 

CERTIFICATION I hereby certify that the statements furnished above and in the attached exhibits present the data and 

information required for this initial evaluation to the best of my ability, and that the facts, statements, and information presented 
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
APPLICANT NAME APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE 

 
 
 



SANTfE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

REqUIREMENTS

TO THE APPLICANT:

Please provide the following materials for your application. A complete application package will expedite your public hearing before

the Planning and Preservation Comrnission, A complete package consists of the following:

1. A completed Conditional Use Permit application (Page 5) signed by the applicant and property owner. lf the applicant owns the
property, please sign on both lines.

2. A complete site plan and, if required, building elevations. (Planning staff will determine whether elevations are necessary for
a specific applicatlon.) Site plan specifications are attached.

3. A 500-foot radius map (one copy) and ownership list and mailing labels (two sets). A sample radius map is attached. The

ownership list should be numbered and keyed tothe map, so that referring to the ownership list can readily identify a parcel's
owner. An example is attached. (Please notel Unless specified, zoning and land uses are not required as part of the radius map
information.)

4. An environmental information sheet and checklist. This is required whether or not a project is exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act, as it provides information necessary for that determination.

5, FILING FEES: CON DITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

ACTIVITY I NFORMATION MANAGEM ENT

SYSTEM (AIMS) SURCHARGE

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (A) DEPOSIT

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

LEGAL PUBLTSHTN6 OF NOrlCE (B)

S Esea.sz

5 sso.ae

$ 2,4oo.oo

$ L2?.40

$ eoo.oo
GENEARAL PLAN UPDATE SURCHARGE S TgA.Aq

TOTAL FILING FEE s 7,686.54

a) The environmental assessment fee covers the preliminary assessment of your proposal. lf your proposal is deemed to be
categorically exempt, no further assessment is required. lf a project is not categorically exempt and environmental
documentation is required (e.g.- Negative Declaration, Mitigated Negative Declaration, or Environmental lmpact Report),
then the applicant is responsible for the additional cost. When applicable, proposals requiring environmental filing will
require that a notice be filed with the Los Angeles County Clerk. The filing fee for recordation of environmental documents
ts S75.

b) For legal publishing of notices: lf the cost to publish legal notices pertaining to the proposal exceeds 5600 then the applicant
will be billed accordingly.

Please fill out application as completely as possible. Planning staff will assist with the application, when necessary. However, it
is essential that the radius map and mailing list be complete when submitted, An incorrect map or mailing list nullifies the public
hearing and any decision made by the Plannine and Preservation Commission.

For questions and assistance, please call the Community Development Department at (818) 898-1227. Assistance is also available
at the zoning counter during normal business hours.

RADIUS MAP

The intent of the State law requiring notification of property owners wiihin 500 feet of a zoning application is to clearly inform
those owners of a project that could affect them. The law requires that the latest updated County Assessor's rolls be utilized,
Property owners or their representatives must prepare ownership lists or the applicant may buy this service from the several
companies that specialize in such work.

A sample radius map is attached, as well as an affidavit of the person who prepares the mailing list. That person must complete and
sign the affidavit, A valid ownership list consists of the following:

1, Consecutive parcel numbers keyed to the map, so that it may easily be determined whether a specific property's owner was
legally notified;

2. The assessor's book, page and parcel number (APN) for each parcel;

3. The name and mailing address of each property owner;

j,,' 1','t,rar:1 l',ril



CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
RADTUS MAP (CONTTNUED)

The applicant's name and mailing address, with any representatives or others the applicant wishes to notify, marked with an
XX. These will be sent by certified mail; and,

Two(2) setsofgummedmailinglabelsandonecopymustbesubmitted. Thelabelsshouldlooklikethis:

APN 2511-001-001
Duke Wayne Dev. Co

101 N First Street
Hollywood, CA 91111

1 APN 2511-002-002
R. Phillippi
L21 N. Orange Grove Ave.
San Fernando, CA 91340

2

xx

The first gummed label must have the applicant's name and address and the symbol XX in the lower right hand corner.
This notice will be sent by certified mail. The applicant should also include all other parties - such as his architect or
engineer - on the mailing list so that he/she may receive the notice as well.

The submitted radius map must indicate the subject property by graphic means. The parcels must be numbered
consecutively (besides the legal description lot number and the APN) and keyed to the mailing list. The intent is to
determine whether a specific property owner was notified of the pruti. hearing.

gG'

6'o
s'o

,o?

tsc ,"

STBJECT tFOPERTf

51)8 A,.t\,\\,here Strile t
i;an l-trlnndo, c/\ !ri340
--;$ot Hn iiotus i0ito $cflr

^r o 1lo
{g} *i--*"--1

'tss
6@.,i'

2
x
irl

Ea
tl
(g
ir,:t't--tz

'4
()

tt.{
I

'- I.,'J -"trffiiptm-
,l

I

@'-',.q

Comm*nityDe.velopmentDepartment lllTMacneil Street lSanternando,CAgl340 | {818} 898-1.227 | Fornr # CDD-015.3 (10/2019} | page 2 of8

SXNTfERi\ANrr)

SAMPLE RADIUS MAP
i -* '

ilBSAiiY 3T

B€}

so

fi

I

.i
t'/

8 "'O



CERTIFIED PROPERTY OWNER'S LIST

\FFIDAVIT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO

hereby certify that the attached Iist
contains the names and addresses of all persons to whom all property is assessed as they appear on the latest
available assessment roll of the County within the area described on the attached application and for a
distance of five hundred (500) feet from the exterior boundaries of the property described on the attached
application.

I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(srGNED)

NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

colYrmunityDeveloprner,tDepartment l LlTMacneil Street I sanFernondo,cA9l.340 I (B1s) B9B-1222 | Form#cDD-01s.3(10/2019) | page3of B

SXNIFnrfxr-ni\rrf

)

)ss
)

lo
,o&,

,,.Llor"d to me on the basistq be the who before me.{nrturc
lS€.{

AI.AN KA'ilNSKY

Notary Publlc' Glifornia
Los Angeles County

Commlssion #2337754
Comm. Expires Dec 15, 2024



SX[lfErclANm CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

coffmunityDevetopmentDepartmefit I llTMacneil stfe€t I saflFernondo,cA9:1.340 | (sls) 89s-1227 | forrn#cDD-015.3 l!filzaLql page4of B

LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY



SXI'ItrKNlANm CONDITIONAL UsE PERMIT APPLICATION
PROJECT INFORMATION
srTE ADDRESS(ES)

837 N MACLAY AVE 91340
ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER(S) "APN"

2516-033-008
LOT SIZE

7,269
EXISTING BUILDING (SQUARE FOOTAGE)

861
PROPOSED ADDtTtON (SQUARE FOOTAGE)

10,441 SQ. FT.
TOTAL PARKING SPACES (ON.SITE/OFF-SITE)

8
PROPOSED USE(S)

MULTI.FAMILY
LANDSCAPIN6 (SQUARE FOOTAG E)

680
PRoJEcTDEsCRlPTloN/TYPEoFcoNDlTloNALUSEPERMlTREQUEsTlttcIudeai,i
hack oJ this applicotion

4 NEW UN|T APARTMENT COMPLEX & (4) 2_CAR GARAGES

APPLICANT INFORMATION
APPLICANT NAME

EDGAR VIDAL
PHONE NUMBER

81B-732-5494
MAILING ADDRESS

29OO DUARTE RD SAN MARINO, CA 91108
@rr-i..,-.-.-.@

FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

EDGAR@VI EDES TGNSTU D tO.

SIGNATURE

PROPERW OWNER INFORMATION
PROPERTY OWNER NAME

JOSEFINA CAMPOS
PHONE NUMBER

818-425-2883
MAILING ADDRESS

26073 OHARA LN STEVENSON RANCH, CA 91 381
FAX I\UMBtH EMAIL ADDRESS SIGNATURE

FOR OFFICE USE ONIY
cuP APPLTCATTON S 3,891,20
A|MS SURCHARGE S 389.12
ENVTRONMENTAL S 204.00
NOTIF|CAT|ON g 120.00
PUBLTSH|NG g 600.00
GPU SURCHARGE S 198.44

TorAL FEE -T- spo43,

ZONE GENERAL PLAN AREA FILE NUMBER

DATE FILED CUP NO.

ACCEPTED BY AIMS NO.

COMMENTS
CROSS REFERENCE

SPR NO.

VAR NO.

OTHER

communitvDevel$pmentDepartment I llTMacneil street I sanFernando,cA9L340 I (sL8)s9s-1227 | Form#cDD-015.3(10i2019) | page5of I



SAI'TFERNIANm)
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

coffimirnitvDevelopmeritDopartment 1117tulacneil street l$anFernando,cA9l.340 l(s18) 89s-1227 lForm#cDD-015.3 l1}lta:gll page6nfB



SXNFTR\ANm) CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

1. NAME AND ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER OR PROJECT SPONSOR
JOSEFINIA CAMPOS

2. ADDRESS OF PROJECT

837 N MACLAY AVE 91340

3. ASSESSOR'S BLOCK AND LOT NUMBER
2516-033-008

l_'N4YE,ADDRESs,ANDTELEPHoNENUMBERoFPER5oNroaE
EDGAR VIDAL

5.LlSTANDDEsCRlBEANYoTHERRELATEDPERMlTsANDoTHERpuer.rcAppnoVALsREQUlREoronrntffi
REQUIRED BY CITY, REGIONAL, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES

NIA

6, EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT

SP-5

7. PROPOSED USE OF S|TE (PROJECT FOR WHTCH rHts rOnr.r,r rS prr-LrO)
MULTI-FAMILY

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
8. S|TE SIZE

50 x 145

10. NUMBER OF FLOORS OF CONSTRUCIION

3

i 11. AMOUNT OF OFF-STREET PARK|NG pROVtDED

laio

14. ANTICIPATED INCREMENTAL DEVELOPMENT

N/A

17.
N/A

9. SQUARE FOOTAGE

7,269

13. ASSOCIATED PROJECTS

N/A

15.ltREslDENTlAL,lNDlCATETHENUMBERoFUNlTS,SCHEDULEoru
SIZE EXPECTED

4 UNITS // 1,261 SQ FT /i 3BED-2BATH = $3,000 / MONTH
16'lFCoMMERClAL,|NDlCATETHEryPE,WHETHERNrreHeo

AND LOADING FACILITIES

lF INDUSTRIAL, INDICATE TYPE, ESTIMATED EMPLOYMENT PER SHIFT, ar.io LOnOrr'rC raCrLrrrrs

N/A

communitvDevelopmentDepartment |117Macneil street lsanFerniindo,cAgl340 l(sls) 89s-1?27 ltorm#cD0,015.3 ILA/IALIIl pageTofS



sAfifERNTANm
%---* hhA,F-+ ^--^-. usE PERMITAPPUCATIONw;rE rErtvtr I ArrLlLAI lul
ipRoJECr DEscRtprtotu (contnruilrot .-;;;;;.-
@DrcATEfiE
{ - . . ^ AND coMMUNtw BENEFITS ro BE DERIvED FRoM THE pRoJEcTs

f N/A

$cu$'AF$i?8H+ib'ffi,& SITE PLAN REVIEW
:. FN\rlDnI\lllrE^rrAl cEnr^r^ h,

i :I.y:::)Y::j*::TI::,::.': a_ttach,a 
lrief 

i",,,ipr*i oirh" p,op*ty invotved (#1e) anet the surraundins area (#20)i;hi;;;;;;;;;';;;;,;;',';;;';;;;;::;;;;''J;:;',TI
.,0 9}. 1.S.E_IAIATEPAGE,DESCRIBETHEPROJECTSITEASITEXISTSBEFORETHEPROJECT, INCLUDINGINFORMATIONONTOPOGRAPHY,SOIL
i STABILITY, PLANTS AND ANIMALS, AND ANY CULTURAL, HISTORICAL OR SCENIC ASPECTS, DESCRIBE ANY EXISTING STRUCTURES ON THE SITE,I!-jxglHEj,slgryE srRUCruRES. ATTACH pHorocRAPHS oF THE slrE.

2]..oNAsEPARATEPAGE,DE5CRlBETHEsURRoUNDlNGPRoPEnrrrs,rr.lcr

ff[1tr? ffl?[:::?]::,']:::'J':l';l]?,:3TIT^lYl'-9f LAlo usE (RESrDENrtaL, cotyn,rincrAl, ETC ), rNrENsrryoF LAND usE,AND scALE oF DEVELoPMENT (HEtGHr, FRoNTAGE, SET-BACK, REAR yARD, Erc.). ATTACH rroroo*oo"r!f,i;;i il,;#r 
I r vr LAr!u u5tl 'r

ENVIRoNMENTAL lMPAcr At'e tlte following itetns upplicabte to the project or its ellb:cts?;".; ,,i',rr*|, 0","w checked"ye1" @t9a.ct1..artdi!ion.qt.s!39f gs negqqsary). '-" -t) --"' uctuvv L'tcw^ou 
,

ii 22, CHANGE IN EXISTING FEATURES OF ANY BAYS, TIDELANDS, BEACHES, OR HILLS, OR SUBSTANTIAL ALTERATION OFi GROUND CONTOURS?

I

i z:' cxnnre E IN scENtc vtEWs oR vlsrAs FR'M ExrsrNG RE'TDENTTAL AREA oR puBLrc LANDs oR R.ADS?,]

t
q z+. cuarucr rN nATTERN, scALE oR cHARAcTER oF GENERAL AREA oF THE pRoJECT?

i 2s. stGNtFtcANT AMoUNTS oF sollD WASTE oR LTTTER?
1".-

{t 26. CHANGE IN DUST, ASH, SMOKE, FUMES, OR ODORS IN VICINITY?

{ zz. cHarucr r

i rxrsrrruc DRATNAGE eATTERNs?
(
i 28. SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE IN EXISTING NOISE OR VIBRATION LEVELS IN THE VICINITY?{

t 29. SITE ON FTLLED LAND OR SLOPE oF L0 PERCENT oR MORE?
{

I '0' y.:_t. oF DISPOSAL OF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS MATER|ALS SUCH AS roxlc suBSrANCES, FLAMMABLES ORi EXPLOSIVES?

i

i lr' suesraNTlAL CHANGE lN DEMAND FoR MUNrcrpAL sERVTCES (polrcE, FrRE, *ATER, 5EWAGE, ETc.)?

i sz. suesraNTlAL TNCREASE tN FossrL FUEL coNSUMploN (ELECTR'.Tv. orL, NATURAL GAs, ETC.)?

33. RELATIONSHIP TO LARGER PROJECT OR SERIES OR PROJECTS? 
]

tr"r E,r.ro

fl vrs EI *o

I vrs EI ruo

I vrs El *o

fl vrs EI r.,o

I vrs EI No

fl ves EI ruo

I vrs El *o

fl vrs E ,ro

I vrs El *o

fl vrs El No

I vrs EI ruo

EDGAR VIDAL

communitvDevelopmentDepartrnent |137Macneil street lsanfernando,cAgl340 l(8r8) 89s-1227 lForm#cDD-015.3 l\frlza$ll pageBofs



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

PROJECT INFO

A0.0

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

A0.0

A1.1

A2.1

A2.2

A3.1

A3.2

A3.3

A3.4

A4.1

A4.2

A4.2

A5.1

A5.2

L-1

L-2

L-3

PROJECT INFO

EXISTING & PROPOSED SITE PLANS

DUPLEX #A 1ST & 2ND FLOOR PLANS

DUPLEX #A 3RD FLOOR & ROOF PLAN

DUPLEX #B 1ST FLOOR PLANS

DUPLEX #B 2ND FLOOR PLANS

DUPLEX #B 3RD FLOOR PLANS

DUPLEX #B ROOF PLAN

DUPLEX #A ELEVATIONS

DUPLEX #B ELEVATIONS

SITE ELEVATION

PROPOSED DUPLEX #A SECTION CUTS

PROPOSED DUPLEX #B SECTION CUTS

PLANTING PLAN

IRRIGATION PLAN

IRRIGATION DETAILS

SHEET INDEX

VICINITY MAP

1. THE METHOD OF CLEARING AND STRIPPING SHOULD BE VERIFY BY THE CONTRACTOR.
2. ALL SURFACE VEGETATION, DEBRIS AND STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE PRIOR
TO COMMENCING SITE PREPARATION, EXCAVATION OR PLACEMENT FILL.
3. FILL FOR FLOOR SLABS AND FOUNDATION TRENCHES SHALL CONSIST OF NATIVE SOIL.
4. NATIVE SOIL PLACED FOR SLAB SUPPORT SHALL BE PLACED IN LAYERS NOT EXCEEDING 4" WHEN COMPACTED.
5. IMPORT FOR SLAB SUPPORT SHALL CONSIST OF SAND, GRAVELY SAND OR SILTY SAND AND SHALL HAVE A EXPANSION
INDEX OF LESS THAN 30.

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2022 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE, TITLE 24 AND ALL APPLICABLE CODES,
REGULATIONS  OR  REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OR COUNTY HAVING JURISDICTION FOR THE PLACE OF THE BUILDING.
2. PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED FOR FENCES, POOLS, SPA OR RETAINING WALLS.
3. FINAL GRADING WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH 2019 CBC AND SHALL  PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM ALL PARTS OF
THE BUILDING AND SHALL NOT DRAIN ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES.
4. ALL SURFACES SHALL BE SLOPED TO DRAIN WATER AWAY FROM THE BUILDING.
5. AT TIME OF PERMIT ISSUANCE,  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SHOW THEIR VALID "WORKERS COMPENSATION" INSURANCE
CERTIFICATE.
6. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE INFORMATION INDICATED ON THESE PLANS.
7. BUILDING ADDRESS NUMBERS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON THE FRONT OF ALL BUILDINGS AND SHALL BE VISIBLE AND
LEGIBLE FROM THE STREET  FRONTING THE PROPERTY, SAID NUMBERS SHALL CONTRAST WITH THEIR BACKGROUND.

1.  ROOF OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS TELEVISION ANTENNA, GUY WIRES, SOLAR PANELS, RAZOR RIBBON FENCE, CABLE OR
OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL NOT PREVENT FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS OR EGRESS IN THE EVENT OF FIRE.
2. PROVIDE COLLISION BARRIERS ADEQUATE TO PROTECT CONTROL METERS, REGULATORS AND PIPING FOR
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS THAT ARE EXPOSED TO VEHICULAR DAMAGE LAMC 57.12.02.
3. THE INDOOR STORAGE OF COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS SHALL BE REGULATED IN RELATION TO ARRANGEMENT,
LOCATION, SIZE OF AREAS, HEIGHT SEPARATIONS AND HOUSEKEEPING.

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE BEFORE STARTING ANY WORK
AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAME, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY EXIST.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT SCALE ANY DRAWINGS.
2. THE SPECIFICATIONS ARE OF A GENERAL NATURE AND MAY REFER TO WORK WHICH IS NOT REQUIRED. THEY ARE NOT
INTENDED TO SUPERSEDE ANY CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OWNER AND THE CONTRACTOR.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUPERVISION TO PROPERLY EXECUTE THE PROJECT AND TO PROVIDE
ASSURANCE THE WORK IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
4. ALL NECESSARY PERMITS SHALL BE SECURED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO START ANY CONSTRUCTION.

A. AT THE TIME OF ROUGH INSTALLATION, OR DURING STORAGE ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AND UNTIL FINAL STARTUP
OF THE HEATING, COOLING, AND VENTILATING EQUIPMENT, ALL DUCT AND OTHER RELATED AIR DISTRIBUTION
COMPONENT OPENINGS SHALL BE COVERED WITH TAPE, PLASTIC, SHEET METAL, OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE METHODS TO
REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF WATER, DUST, AND DEBRIS WHICH MAY ENTER THE SYSTEM.

B. BUILDING MATERIALS WITH VISIBLE SIGNS OF WATER DAMAGE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED. WALL AND FLOOR FRAMING
SHALL NOT BE ENCLOSED WHEN THE FRAMING MEMBERS EXCEED 19% MOISTURE CONTENT. INSULATION PRODUCTS
WHICH ARE VISIBLE WET OR HAVE HIGH MOISTURE CONTENT SHALL BE REPLACED OR ALLOWED TO DRY PRIOR TO
ENCLOSURE IN WALL OR FLOOR CAVITIES.

C. ALL MECHANICAL EXHAUST FANS IN ROOMS WITH A BATHTUB OR SHOWER SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:
- FANS SHALL BE ENERGY STAR COMPLIANT AND BE DUCTED TO TERMITE OUTSIDE THE BUILDING.
- FANS MUST BE CONTROLLED BY A HUMIDITY CONTROL CAPABLE OF ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN A RELATIVE HUMIDITY
RANGE OF
< 50% TO A MAXIMUM OF 80% UNLESS FUNCTIONING AS A COMPONENT OF A WHOLE HOUSE VENTILATION SYSTEM.

1. PROVIDE 72 INCH HIGH NONABSORBENT WALL ADJACENT TO SHOWER, AND APPROVED SHATTER RESISTANT
MATERIALS FOR SHOWER.
2. ONLY LOW CONSUMPTION WATER CLOSETS SHALL BE PROVIDED.  "PROVIDE ULTRA FLUSH WATER CLOSETS FOR ALL
NEW CONSTRUCTION.  EXISTING SHOWER HEADS AND TOILETS MUST BE ADAPTED FOR LOW WATER CONSUMPTION."
3. ENCLOSED USABLE SPACE UNDER INTERIOR STAIRWAYS REQUIRES 1-HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION ON
ENCLOSED SIDE.
4. EXIT DOORWAYS SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 36" X 6'-8" (WIDTH AND HEIGHT). PROJECTIONS INCLUDING PANIC
HARDWARE, SHALL NOT REDUCE THE OPENING TO LESS THAN 32" CLEAR WIDTH.
5. PROVIDE 32" WIDE DOORS TO ALL ACCESSIBLE ROOMS WITHIN A DWELLING UNIT.
6. GLASS SKYLIGHTS SHALL COMPLY WITH 91.2409. PLASTIC SKYLIGHTS WITH 91.1006.12
7. PROVIDE WINDOW WELLS (WITH FIXED LADDER) FOR EGRESS WINDOWS BELOW GRADE.
8. WATER HEATER IS REQUIRED TO BE ANCHORED. "WATER HEATER MUST BE STRAPPED TO WALL."
9. PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE BOTTOM OF COURT FOR CLEANING PURPOSES.
10. COURT MORE THAN TWO STORIES IN HEIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A HORIZONTAL AIR INTAKE WITH A MINIMUM
AREA OF 10 SQ.FT.

1. WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR APPROVED EQ. WITHIN 72" ABOVE DRAIN.
2. MATERIALS OTHER THAN STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS TO BE MOISTURE RESISTANT MATERIALS:
3. GLASS ENCLOSURE DOORS MUST BE LABELED CATEGORY II SWING DOOR OUTWARD.
4. NET AREA OF SHOWER RECEPTOR NOT LESS THAN 1024 " OR 30" DIA CIR 510, 511, 5406, 5407, UBC STD. T-54 & D.C. 909.
5. BATHS WITHOUT OPENABLE WINDOWS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH VENT FAN CAPABLE OF MINIMUM 5 AIR CHANGES
PER HR.
6. TOILET COMPARTMENT MINIMUM 30" WIDE WITH 24" CIR. IN FRONT OF TOILET.
7. PROVIDE MINIMUM 12" X 12" ACCESS AT TUB TRAP EXCEPT WHERE CONCERNED FIXED CONNECTIONS ARE OF BRASS
& WITHOUT SLIP JOINTS.
8. PROVIDE MECHANICAL VENTILATION CONNECTED DIRECTLY TO THE OUTSIDE CAPABLE OF PROVIDING FIVE A/P
CHANGES PER HOUR IN BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET COMPARTMENTS,  LAUNDRY ROOMS, AND SIMILAR ROOMS IF
REQUIRED OPENABLE WINDOWS ARE NOT PROVIDED

SITE PREPARATION

SITE NOTES

SPECIAL HAZARDS

MISCELLANEOUS

BUILDING CODE NOTES

FINISH MATERIAL POLLUTANT CONTROL

MATERIAL CONSERVATION & RESOURCE EFFICIENCY

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

INTERIOR

BATH

A. ADHESIVE, SEALANTS AND CAULKS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE STANDARDS OUTLINED IN SECTION 4.504.2.1 AND
COMPLY WITH THE VOC LIMITS IN TABLES 4.504.1 AND 4.504.2 AS APPLICABLE.
B. PAINTS AND COATINGS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE STANDARDS OUTLINED IN SECTION 4.504.2.2. AND COMPLY WITH
THE VOC LIMITS IN TABLE 4.504.3.
C. AEROSOL PAINTS AND COATINGS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE STANDARDS OUTLINED IN SECTION 4.504.2.3
D. ALL CARPET INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING INTERIOR SHALL MEET THE TESTING AND PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS OF ONE
OF HE FOLLOWING:
I. CARPET AND RUG INSTITUTE'S GREEN LABEL PLUS PROGRAM OR
II. CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH STANDARD METHODS FOR THE TESTING OF VOC EMISSIONS (SPEC
01350) OR
III. NSF/ANSI 140 AT THE GOLD LEVEL OR
IV. SCIENTIFIC CERTIFICATIONS SYSTEMS INDOOR ADVANTAGE GOLD
E. ALL CARPET CUSHION INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING INTERIOR SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CARPET AND
RUG INSTITUTE GREEN LABEL PROGRAM. CARPET ADHESIVES SHALL NOT EXCEED A VOC LIMIT OF 50 G/L. (4.504.3.1,
4.504.3.2)
F. A MINIMUM OF 80% OF FLOOR AREA RECEIVING RESILIENT FLOORING SHALL COMPLY WITH ONE OR MORE OF THE
FOLLOWING:
I. PRODUCTS CERTIFIED AS A LOW-EMITTING MATERIAL IN THE CHPS HIGH PERFORMANCE PRODUCTS DATABASE OR
II. PRODUCTS CERTIFIED UNDER UL GREEN GUARD GOLD (FORMERLY THE GREEN GUARD CHILDREN & SCHOOLS
PROGRAM), OR
III. CERTIFICATION UNDER THE RFCI FLOORSCORE PROGRAM OR
IV. MEET THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH STANDARD METHOD FOR THE TESTING OF VOC EMISSIONS
(SPEC 01350)
G. COMPOSITE WOOD PRODUCTS (HARDWOOD PLYWOOD, PARTICLE BOARD, AND MDF) INSTALLED ON THE INTERIOR OR
EXTERIOR OF HE BUILDING SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE STANDARDS OUTLINED IN TABLE 4.504.5. VERIFICATION OF
COMPLIANCE WITH THESE SECTIONS MUST BE PROVIDED AT HE TIME OF INSPECTION.

ANNUAL SPACES AROUND PIPES, ELECTRIC CABLES, CONDUITS OR OTHER OPENINGS IN SOLE/BOTTOM PLATES AT
EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE PROTECTED AGAINST THE PASSAGE OF RODENTS BY CLOSING SUCH OPENINGS WITH
CEMENT MORTAR, CONCRETE MASONRY OR SIMILAR METHODS.

DOOR MARKER

AWINDOW MARKER

24
A7.1

24
A4.1

24
A5.1

24
A5.1

SECTION MARKER

ELEVATION MARKER

DETAIL MARKER

∙ 2022 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE
∙ 2022 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE
∙ 2022 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE
∙ 2022 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE
∙ 2022 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE
∙ 2022 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE. (TITLE 24)
∙ 2022 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

8

A. THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT RESTRICT A FIVE-FOOT CLEAR AND UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESS TO ANY WATER OR
POWER DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES (POWER POLES, PULL BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, VAULTS, PUMPS, METERS,
APPURTENANCES, ETC.) OR TO THE LOCATION OF THE HOOK-UP. THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BE WITHIN TEN FEET
OF ANY POWER LINES - WHETHER OR NOT THE LINES ARE LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY CAUSE
CONSTRUCTION DELAYS AND/OR ADDITIONAL EXPENSES.
B. AN APPROVED SEISMIC GAS SHUTOFF VALVE WILL BE INSTALLED ON THE FUEL GAS LINE ON THE DOWN STREAM SIDE
OF THE UTILITY METER AND BE RIGIDLY CONNECTED TO THE EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING OR STRUCTURE CONTAINING
THE FUEL GAS PIPING. (PER ORDINANCE 170, 158) (INCLUDES COMMERCIAL ADDITIONS AND TI WORK OVER $10,000)
SEPARATE PLUMBING PERMIT IS REQUIRED.
C. PLUMBING FIXTURES ARE REQUIRED TO BE CONNECTED TO A SANITARY SEWER OR TO AN APPROVED SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM (R306.3)
D. KITCHEN SINKS, LAVATORIES, BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, BIDETS, LAUNDRY TUBS AND WASHING MACHINE OUTLES SHALL
BE PROVIDED WITH HOT AND COLD WATER AND CONNECTED TO AN APPROVED WATER SUPPLY (R306.4)
E. BATHTUB AND SHOWER FLOORS, WALLS ABOVE BATHTUBS WITH A SHOWER HEAD, AND SHOWER COMPARTMENTS
SHALL BE FINISHED WITH A NON-ABSORBENT SURFACE. SUCH WALL SURFACES SHALL EXTEND TO A HEIGHT OF NOT
LESS THAN 6 FEET AOBVE THE FLOOR (R307.2)
F. PROVIDE ULTRA LOW FLUSH WATER CLOSETS FOR ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING SHOWER HEADS AND TOILETS
MUST BE ADAPTED FOR LOW WATER CONSUMPTION.
G. PROVIDE 72 INCH HIGH NON-ABSORBENT WALL ADJACENT TO SHOWER AND APPROVED SHATTER-RESISTANT
MATERIALS FOR SHOWER ENCLOSURE. (1209.2.3 & 1209.2.4)
H. UNIT SKYLIGHTS SHALL BE LABELED BY AN LA CITY APPROVED LABELING AGENCY. SUCH LABEL SHALL STATE THE
APPROVED LABELING AGENCY NAME, PRODUCT DESIGNATION AND PERFORMANCE GRADE RATING (RESEARCH REPORT
NOT REQUIRED). (R308.6.9)
I. WATER HEATER MUST BE STRAPPED TO WALL (SEC. 507.3, UPC)
M. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL DWELLING UNITS INTENDED FOR HUMAN OCCUPANCY, UPON THE
OWNER'S APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT FOR ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS, OR ADDITIONS, EXCEEDING ONE THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($1,000). (R314.6.2)
     N.A.WHERE A PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS OR ADDITIONS EXCEEDING ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS
($1,000), EXISTING DWELLINGS OR SLEEPING UNITS THAT HAVE ATTACHED GARAGES OR FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES
SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS R315.1. CARBON MONOXIDE
ALARMS SHALL ONLY BE REQUIRED IN THE SPECIFIC DWELLING UNIT OR SLEEPING UNIT FOR WHICH THE PERMIT WAS
OBTAINED. (R315.2)
     N.B.EVERY SPACE INTENDED FOR HUMAN OCCUPANCY SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH NATURAL LIGHT BY MEANS OF
EXTERIOR GLAZED OPENINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R303.1 OR SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ARTIFICIAL LIGHT
THAT IS ADEQUATE TO PROVIDE AN AVERAGE ILLUMINATION OF 6 FOOT-CANDLES OVER THE AREA OF THE ROOM AT A
HEIGHT OF 30 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR LEVEL. (R303.1)
O. A COPY OF THE EVALUATION REPORT AND/OR CONDITIONS OF LISTING SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE AT THE JOB SITE

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

DREAM DESIGN BUILDNAME

ADDRESS

PHONE

1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

E-MAIL HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

WEBSITE DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

CLIENT

JOSEFINA CAMPOSNAME

ABBREVIATIONS
A/C AIR CONDITIONER
A.F.F. ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
A.F.G. ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
BOT. BOTTOM
B.O.F. BOTTOM OF FOOTING
C.C. CENTER TO CENTER
CL. CLOSET
CLG. CEILING
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
DEMO DEMOLISH
D.S. DOWNSPOUT
DIA. DIAMETER
DIM. DIMENSION
DN. DOWN
D.P. DAMP PROOFING
E EXISTING
E.F. EXHAUST FAN
EXC. EXCAVATE
F.A.U. FORCED AIR UNIT
F.D. FLOOR DRAIN
FIN. FINISH
F.F. FINISH FLOOR
GALV. GALVANIZED
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
G.F.C.I. GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT

INTERUPT

G.F.I. GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT
G.T. GLAZED TILE
GYP. GYPSUM

H.V.A.C. HEATING, VENTILATION &
AIR CONDITIONING

H.W. HOT WATER
IN. INCH
INSUL. INSULATION
INT. INTERIOR
JST. JOIST
LFT. LINEAR FEET
LTG. LIGHTING
L.V.L. LAMINATED VENEER

LUMBER

MAS. MASONRY
MTL. METAL
MIN. MINIMUM
N NEW
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE
O.C. ON CENTER
O.D. OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OPNG. OPENING / ROUGH OPENING
P.C.C. PORTLAND CEMENT

CONCRETE

PL. PLASTER
P.L. PROPERTY LINE
PLYWD. PLYWOOD
PTD. PAINTED
R.C. REINFORCED CONCRETE
R.D. ROOF DRAIN
R.D.L. ROOF DRAIN LEADER
R.O. ROUGH OPENING
R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY
REINF. REINFORCED
SAN. SANITARY

S.D. SMOKE DETECTOR
SHT. SHEET
SHT'G. SHEATHING
SQ. FT. SQUARE FEET
SQ. IN. SQUARE INCHES
STD. STANDARD
T&B TOP & BOTTOM
T.O. TOP OF

U.N.O. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
V.B. VAPOR BARRIER
W.C. TOILET (WATER CLOSET)
WD. WOOD
WDW. WINDOW
W.I.C. WALK-IN CLOSET
WP. WEATHERPROOF

TYP. TYPICAL

WS. WEATHER-STRIPPING
W.S. WATER STOP
W/O WITHOUT

H.M. HOLLOW MATERIAL / CORE

S.C. SOLID CORE

SYMBOL LEGEND

APPLICABLE CODES

COMMON OPEN SPACE

COMMON/PRIVATE OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS

60 SQ. FT. PER UNIT REQ'D

UNIT #1: 62 SQ. FT. BALCONY PROVIDED
UNIT #2: 62 SQ. FT. BALCONY PROVIDED
UNIT #3: 63 SQ. FT. BALCONY PROVIDED
UNIT #4: 63 SQ. FT. BALCONY PROVIDED

150 SQ. FT. PER UNIT X 4 UNITS = 600 SQ. FT.
600 SQ. FT. COMMON SPACE REQ'D

677 SQ. FT. COMMON SPACE PROVIDED

PRIVATE OPEN SPACE

 PARKING REQ'D

GUEST PARKING  1 SPACES
STANDARD SPACES  7 SPACES
PARKING SPACES PROVIDED 8 SPACES

8 SPACES PROVIDED = 8 SPACES REQ'D

3 UNITS X 2 SPACES = 6 SPACES REQ'D
1 UNITS X 1 SPACES = 1 SPACES REQ'D
GUEST PARKING = 1 SPACES REQ'D
TOTAL   = 8 SPACES REQ'D

PARKING SUMMARY

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

LANDSCAPE REQ'D 20 FT. X 50 FT. = 1,000 SQ. FT. X 50% =
500 SQ. FT. REQ'D

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE: 646 SQ. FT.
646 SQ. FT. > 500 SQ. FT.

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

ZONING CRITERIA R3/U OCCUPANCY W/ TYPE VB CONSTRUCTION

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT:   34'-2" FT
MAX. STORIES FULLY SPRINKLERED:  3 STORIES
FULLY SPRINKLERED FLOOR AREA: 5,044 SQ. FT.

HEIGHT AND AREA LIMITATIONS:

UNIT #1

COMMON/PRIVATE OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS

FLOOR AREA (2ND FLOOR): 783 SQ. FT.
GARAGE: 391 SQ. FT.
BALCONY (PRIVATE SPACE): 60 SQ. FT.

UNIT #2 FLOOR AREA (3RD FLOOR): 769 SQ. FT.
GARAGE: 194 SQ. FT.
BALCONY (PRIVATE SPACE): 60 SQ. FT..

UNIT #3 FLOOR AREA (2RD FLOOR): 1,026 SQ. FT.
GARAGE: 391 SQ. FT.
BALCONY (PRIVATE SPACE): 63 SQ. FT..

UNIT #4 FLOOR AREA (2RD FLOOR): 1,026 SQ. FT.
GARAGE: 391 SQ. FT.
BALCONY (PRIVATE SPACE): 63 SQ. FT..

ZONING

COMMON/PRIVATE OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS

ZONING:  MACLAY DISTRICT SP-5
TOTAL NET SITE: 7,250 SQ. FT.

DENSITY LOT AREA DENSITY CALC: 7,250 SQ. FT.
SP-5 DENSITY: 1 PER 1,200 SQ. FT. OF AREA
7,250 SQ. FT. / 1,200 SF  = 6 UNITS

TOTAL UNITS ALLOWED:  6 UNITS
TOTAL UNITS PROPOSED:  4 UNITS

BUILDING AREA LOT WIDTH:   50 FT
LOT DEPTH:  145 FT
TOTAL LOT SIZE: 7,250 SQ. FT.

50 FT. X 145 FT.  = 7,250 SQ. FT.

FRONT SETBACK: 15 FT.
REAR SETBACK: 15 FT.
SIDE SETBACK: 5 FT.

FIRST FLOOR (GARAGE): 1,367 SQ. FT.
SECOND FLOOR:  1,809 SQ. FT.
THIRD FLOOR:   1,795 SQ. FT
TOTAL LIVING AREA:  3,604 SQ. FT.

SETBACKS

PROPOSED
FLOOR AREA

NORTH

SITE LOCATION



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

EXISTING & PROPOSED SITE
PLANS

A1.1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

UP

15'-0" 41'-10" 7'-0" 10'-1" 7'-0" 31'-10" 32'-1" 10'-0"

5'
-0

"
26

'-0
"

15'-0" 41'-10" 17'-2" 7'-0" 31'-11" 32'-1" 10'-0"

5'
-0

"

15'-0"

35
'-9

"
14

'-3
"

19
'-0

"

9'-0"

26
'-0

"

5'
-4

"

8'-4"

24
'-0

"

24
'-0

"17
'-0

"

617.5 sq ft

444 sq ft

145.00

50
.0

0

145.00

50
.0

0

(N) ADDRESS DIRECTORY

(E) CAMPHOR TREE
TO REMAIN

COMMON OPEN SPACE
444 SQ. FT.

(E) CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

(E
) A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

(N) CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

(N) CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

(N) WOOD FENCE W/ GATE(E) BLOCK WALL

(N) BENCH

(E
) S

ID
E

W
A

LK

(N) CONCRETE
WALKWAY

(N) CONCRETE
WALKWAY

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

(N) LANDSCAPE

COMMON OPEN SPACE
233 SQ. FT.

(N) WOOD FENCE W/ GATE(N) WOOD FENCE AT TRASH ENCLOSURE

2ND FLOOR OVERHANG LINE2ND FLOOR OVERHANG LINE

UP

19
'-0

"

9'-0"

9'-0"

19
'-0

"(2) 2-CAR GARAGES: 879 SQ. FT.
2ND FLOOR (UNIT #1): 1,026 SQ. FT.
3RD FLOOR (UNIT #2): 1,026 SQ. FT.

2-CAR GARAGE: 879 SQ. FT.
1-CAR GARAGE: 879 SQ. FT.

2ND FLOOR (UNIT #1): 779 SQ. FT.
3RD FLOOR (UNIT #2): 765 SQ. FT.

(N) BALCONY
63 SQ. .FT (N) BALCONY

60 SQ. .FT

GUEST
PARKING

(N) DUPLEX(N) DUPLEX

47'-9" 17'-8" 18'-6" 16'-10" 13'-3" 5'-1" 25'-11"

27
'-1

0"
18

'-3
"

3'
-1

1"

47'-4" 18'-1" 18'-6" 5'-9" 29'-5" 25'-11"

145.00

50
.0

0

145.00

50
.0

0

(E) LANDSCAPE

(E) DRIVEWAY

(E) LANDSCAPE

(E) GAS METER(E) ELECTRICAL PANEL (E) CAMPHOR TREE
TO REMAIN

(E
) A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

(E
) S

ID
E

W
A

LK

(E) SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
861 sq ft

(E) 2-CAR GARAGE
330 sq ft

(E) LANDSCAPE
TO REMAIN

PROPOSED SITE PLAN 1/8"   =    1'-0"

EXISTING SITE PLAN 1/8"   =    1'-0"

200 AMP METER

A/C UNIT W/ 220V
DISCONNECT BOX

SYMBOL LEGEND

TANKLESS WATER HEATER

HEAT PUMP

GAS METER

DUAL GANG 200 AMP PANEL

EXISTING PROJECT
IMPROVEMENTS

6' HIGH 8" BLOCK WALL

CITY LIGHT POLE

WATER LINE

PROPERTY LINE

LINE LEGEND

EXISTING PROJECT
IMPROVEMENTS

GAS LINE

SEWER LINE

DRAIN LINE

2% MINIMUM SLOPE

FENCE

SETBACKS



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #A 1ST & 2ND FLOOR
PLANS

A2.1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

N
A4.1

S
A4.1

W
A4.1 E

A4.1

N3
A4.2

33

6 7

7'-3" 3'-0" 10" 8" 3'-0" 17'-3"

4'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

3'
-1

1"
7'

-0
"

4'
-0

"

7'-0" 10'-11" 20'-11"

38'-11"

7'-0" 10'-11" 20'-11"

26
'-0

"

21
'-2

"
4'

-1
0"

26
'-0

"

1'-0"
9'-0"

1'-0"
1'-6" 18'-0" 10" 8"

38'-11"

1-CAR GARAGE 2-CAR GARAGE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

UP

A-A
A5.1

A-A
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

 ID 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-8"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 6'-0"×6'-8" 8'-0"×6'-8" 9'-0"×7'-0" 18'-0"×7'-0"

FUNCTION PASSAGE ENTRY CLOSET ENTRY GARAGE GARAGE

MATERIAL HOLLOW CORE HOLLOW CORE S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD

PANES N/A N/A DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

NOTES

QUANTITY 15 2 8 10 4 1 3

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-6"×3'-6" 3'-0"×2'-0" 3'-0"×3'-0" 3'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×4'-0"

 ID A B C D E F

TYPE SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING

COATING LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E

PANES DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

HEADER HEIGHT 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-10" 6'-8"

SILL HEIGHT 3'-2" 4'-8" 3'-8" 3'-2" 3'-4" 2'-8"

TEMPERED

FIRE-RATING

SHGC

U-FACTOR

QUANTITY 6 4 4 6 18 1

N
A4.1

S
A4.1

W
A4.1 E

A4.1

N3
A4.2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
UP

E

ED D

4

1

3

4

1

1

5

D

E

F W

12
'-0

"
3'

-0
"

11
"

10
"

8'
-0

"
1'

-4
"

15
'-1

0"
10

'-2
"

26
'-0

"

7'-0" 15'-5" 5'-5" 11'-1" 1'-0"

39'-11"

4'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

7'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

26
'-0

"

10
"

5'
-2

"
1'

-0
"

1'
-0

"
5'

-2
"

10
"

7'-0" 6'-0" 14'-9" 11'-1" 1'-0"

39'-11"

1'-8" 3'-2" 1'-2" 1'-4" 3'-2" 6'-3" 3'-2" 10" 2'-11" 5'-1" 3'-1"

4'-4" 3'-2" 7'-11" 1'-4" 2'-8" 1'-4" 2'-10" 5'-2" 3'-1"

6'-0"

BEDROOM
AREA:106 sq ft

BALCONY
AREA:62 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:106 sq ft

CLOSET

CLOSET

LIVING AREA

BATHROOM

SHELVING
DOWN

A-A
A5.1

A-A
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

W / D

C A E

KITCHEN

PROPOSED DUPLEX A GROUND FLOOR PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE

PROPOSED DUPLEX A 2ND FLOOR PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1" MAX THRESHOLD TO LANDING BELOW

GLASS:
1. TO COMPLY WITH LOS ANGELES SECURITY ORDINANCE. ANY GLASS IN
DOORS OR IN SIDELIGHT(S) WITHIN 24" OF EITHER DOOR EDGE PER 2022 CBC,
SEC. 2406.4(6) OR WITHIN 40" OF ANY LOCKING MECHANISM (PER LOS
ANGELES ORDINANCE) SHALL BE FULLY TEMPERED.

2. THE MANUFACTURED WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A LABEL ATTACHED CERTIFIED
BY THE NATIONAL FENESTRATION RATING COUNCIL (NFRC) AND SHOWING
COMPLIANCE WITH ENERGY CALCULATIONS.

U-FACTOR: .00 SHGC: .00

EXISTING WALL

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & 7/8" STUCCO @ EXTERIOR

TO BE DEMO

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

EXISTING RETAINING WALL



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #A 3RD FLOOR & ROOF
PLAN

A2.2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

N
A4.1

S
A4.1

W
A4.1 E

A4.1

N3
A4.2

DOWN

E

E

4

ED D

5

D

3

4

1

1

F W

12
'-0

"
3'

-0
"

11
"

4'
-1

0"
5'

-2
"

7"

7'-0" 6'-0" 25'-10"

38'-11"

1'-8" 3'-2" 1'-2" 1'-4" 3'-2" 6'-3" 3'-2" 3'-9" 5'-2" 3'-1"

10
'-7

"
2'

-5
"

2'
-5

"
10

'-7
"

26
'-0

"

6"
5'

-2
"

4'
-1

1"

7'-0" 15'-5" 5'-5" 11'-1"

38'-11"

4'-4" 3'-2" 7'-11" 1'-4" 2'-8" 1'-4" 2'-10" 5'-2" 3'-1"

15
'-1

0"
10

'-2
"

26
'-0

"

6'-0"

BALCONY
AREA:62 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:100 sq ft

BATHROOM

STORAGE

CLOSET

LIVING AREA

SHELVING

A-A
A5.1

A-A
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

W / D

C A E

KITCHEN

N
A4.1

S
A4.1

W
A4.1 E

A4.1

N3
A4.2

A-A
A5.1

A-A
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

B-B
A5.1

6"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

6" | 12"  PITCH

6"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

6" | 12"  PITCH

2"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

 ID 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-8"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 6'-0"×6'-8" 8'-0"×6'-8" 9'-0"×7'-0" 18'-0"×7'-0"

FUNCTION PASSAGE ENTRY CLOSET ENTRY GARAGE GARAGE

MATERIAL HOLLOW CORE HOLLOW CORE S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD

PANES N/A N/A DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

NOTES

QUANTITY 15 2 8 10 4 1 3

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-6"×3'-6" 3'-0"×2'-0" 3'-0"×3'-0" 3'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×4'-0"

 ID A B C D E F

TYPE SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING

COATING LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E

PANES DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

HEADER HEIGHT 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-10" 6'-8"

SILL HEIGHT 3'-2" 4'-8" 3'-8" 3'-2" 3'-4" 2'-8"

TEMPERED

FIRE-RATING

SHGC

U-FACTOR

QUANTITY 6 4 4 6 18 1

PROPOSED DUPLEX A 3RD FLOOR PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"DUPLEX A ROOF PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE

1" MAX THRESHOLD TO LANDING BELOW

GLASS:
1. TO COMPLY WITH LOS ANGELES SECURITY ORDINANCE. ANY GLASS IN
DOORS OR IN SIDELIGHT(S) WITHIN 24" OF EITHER DOOR EDGE PER 2022 CBC,
SEC. 2406.4(6) OR WITHIN 40" OF ANY LOCKING MECHANISM (PER LOS
ANGELES ORDINANCE) SHALL BE FULLY TEMPERED.

2. THE MANUFACTURED WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A LABEL ATTACHED CERTIFIED
BY THE NATIONAL FENESTRATION RATING COUNCIL (NFRC) AND SHOWING
COMPLIANCE WITH ENERGY CALCULATIONS.

U-FACTOR: .00 SHGC: .00

EXISTING WALL

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & 7/8" STUCCO @ EXTERIOR

TO BE DEMO

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

KEYNOTES

NEW ROOF: LANDMARK SOLARIS GOLD - CHARCOAL GRAY
4/12 MAX CRRC# 0668-0079



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #B 1ST FLOOR PLANS

A3.1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

N2
A4.2

S2
A4.2

W2
A4.2 E2

A4.2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

UP

F

3 3

77

2'
-1

0"
5'

-2
"

13
'-0

"
3'

-1
0"

17'-2" 3'-0" 9" 9" 3'-0" 17'-3"

9'
-1

1"
14

'-1
1"

8" 10" 18'-0" 1'-6" 1'-6" 18'-0" 1'-6"

20'-11" 20'-11" 7'-0"

48'-11"

24
'-1

0"

20'-11" 20'-11" 6'-10"

48'-9"

24
'-1

0"

2-CAR GARAGE 2-CAR GARAGE

A-A1
A5.2

A-A1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

 ID 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-8"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 6'-0"×6'-8" 8'-0"×6'-8" 9'-0"×7'-0" 18'-0"×7'-0"

FUNCTION PASSAGE ENTRY CLOSET ENTRY GARAGE GARAGE

MATERIAL HOLLOW CORE HOLLOW CORE S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD

PANES N/A N/A DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

NOTES

QUANTITY 15 2 8 10 4 1 3

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-6"×3'-6" 3'-0"×2'-0" 3'-0"×3'-0" 3'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×4'-0"

 ID A B C D E F

TYPE SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING

COATING LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E

PANES DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

HEADER HEIGHT 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-10" 6'-8"

SILL HEIGHT 3'-2" 4'-8" 3'-8" 3'-2" 3'-4" 2'-8"

TEMPERED

FIRE-RATING

SHGC

U-FACTOR

QUANTITY 6 4 4 6 18 1

PROPOSED DUPLEX B GROUND FLOOR PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE

1" MAX THRESHOLD TO LANDING BELOW

GLASS:
1. TO COMPLY WITH LOS ANGELES SECURITY ORDINANCE. ANY GLASS IN
DOORS OR IN SIDELIGHT(S) WITHIN 24" OF EITHER DOOR EDGE PER 2022 CBC,
SEC. 2406.4(6) OR WITHIN 40" OF ANY LOCKING MECHANISM (PER LOS
ANGELES ORDINANCE) SHALL BE FULLY TEMPERED.

2. THE MANUFACTURED WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A LABEL ATTACHED CERTIFIED
BY THE NATIONAL FENESTRATION RATING COUNCIL (NFRC) AND SHOWING
COMPLIANCE WITH ENERGY CALCULATIONS.

U-FACTOR: .00 SHGC: .00

EXISTING WALL

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & 7/8" STUCCO @ EXTERIOR

TO BE DEMO

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

EXISTING RETAINING WALL



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #B 2ND FLOOR PLANS

A3.2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

N2
A4.2

S2
A4.2

W2
A4.2 E2

A4.2

DOWN

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
UP

E B

3

E

E

E

4

1

4

1 2

4

1 1

1

F

W

3'-2" 5'-2" 2'-10" 1'-1" 3'-2" 1'-5" 1'-2" 8'-0" 1'-3" 4'-9" 5'-2" 11"

2'
-1

0"
5'

-2
"

2'
-7

"

3'-2" 5'-2" 2'-10" 1'-1" 3'-2" 1'-1"
5"

2'-8" 6'-6" 2'-8" 5'-6" 3'-2" 4'-5"

9'
-6

"
3'

-0
"

2'
-9

"

11'-0" 5'-7" 25'-4" 7'-0"

48'-11"

10
'-7

"
2'

-3
"

2'
-5

"
10

'-9
"

26
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
5'

-2
"

2'
-1

1"

11'-2" 5'-8" 10'-5" 10'-9" 3'-10" 7'-0"

48'-11"

15
'-3

"

26
'-0

"

3'
-5

"
7'

-4
"6'

-0
" BALCONY

AREA:63 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:106 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:104 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:103 sq ft

LIVING AREA

DINNING

BATHROOM

BATHROOM

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

A-A1
A5.2

A-A1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

W / D

5

E CAB A

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

 ID 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-8"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 6'-0"×6'-8" 8'-0"×6'-8" 9'-0"×7'-0" 18'-0"×7'-0"

FUNCTION PASSAGE ENTRY CLOSET ENTRY GARAGE GARAGE

MATERIAL HOLLOW CORE HOLLOW CORE S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD

PANES N/A N/A DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

NOTES

QUANTITY 15 2 8 10 4 1 3

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-6"×3'-6" 3'-0"×2'-0" 3'-0"×3'-0" 3'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×4'-0"

 ID A B C D E F

TYPE SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING

COATING LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E

PANES DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

HEADER HEIGHT 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-10" 6'-8"

SILL HEIGHT 3'-2" 4'-8" 3'-8" 3'-2" 3'-4" 2'-8"

TEMPERED

FIRE-RATING

SHGC

U-FACTOR

QUANTITY 6 4 4 6 18 1

PROPOSED DUPLEX B 2ND FLOOR PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE

1" MAX THRESHOLD TO LANDING BELOW

GLASS:
1. TO COMPLY WITH LOS ANGELES SECURITY ORDINANCE. ANY GLASS IN
DOORS OR IN SIDELIGHT(S) WITHIN 24" OF EITHER DOOR EDGE PER 2022 CBC,
SEC. 2406.4(6) OR WITHIN 40" OF ANY LOCKING MECHANISM (PER LOS
ANGELES ORDINANCE) SHALL BE FULLY TEMPERED.

2. THE MANUFACTURED WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A LABEL ATTACHED CERTIFIED
BY THE NATIONAL FENESTRATION RATING COUNCIL (NFRC) AND SHOWING
COMPLIANCE WITH ENERGY CALCULATIONS.

U-FACTOR: .00 SHGC: .00

EXISTING WALL

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & 7/8" STUCCO @ EXTERIOR

TO BE DEMO

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

EXISTING RETAINING WALL



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #B 3RD FLOOR PLANS

A3.3

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

N2
A4.2

S2
A4.2

W2
A4.2 E2

A4.2

DOWN

E B

3

E

E

E

4

1

4

1 2

4

1 1

1

F

W

2'
-1

0"
5'

-2
"

2'
-7

"

3'-2" 5'-2" 2'-10" 1'-1" 3'-2" 1'-5" 1'-2" 8'-0" 1'-3" 4'-9" 5'-2" 1'-1"

9'
-7

"
3'

-0
"

2'
-9

"

3'-2" 5'-2" 2'-10" 1'-1" 3'-2" 1'-1" 9'-7" 2'-8" 5'-6" 3'-2" 4'-5"

11'-2" 5'-8" 10'-5" 10'-11" 3'-8" 7'-0"

48'-11"

10
'-7

"
2'

-3
"

2'
-5

"
10

'-9
"

26
'-0

"

48'-11"

11'-2" 5'-5" 25'-4" 7'-0"

15
'-3

"
3'

-5
"

7'
-4

"

26
'-0

"

10
'-9

"

6'
-0

" BALCONY
AREA:63 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:102 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:101 sq ft

BEDROOM
AREA:98 sq ft

LIVING AREA

DINNING

BATHROOM

BATHROOM

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

A-A1
A5.2

A-A1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

W / D

5

E CAB A

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

 ID 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-8"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 3'-0"×6'-8" 6'-0"×6'-8" 8'-0"×6'-8" 9'-0"×7'-0" 18'-0"×7'-0"

FUNCTION PASSAGE ENTRY CLOSET ENTRY GARAGE GARAGE

MATERIAL HOLLOW CORE HOLLOW CORE S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD S.C. WOOD

PANES N/A N/A DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

NOTES

QUANTITY 15 2 8 10 4 1 3

DIMENSIONS (W x H) 2'-6"×3'-6" 3'-0"×2'-0" 3'-0"×3'-0" 3'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×3'-6" 5'-0"×4'-0"

 ID A B C D E F

TYPE SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING SLIDING

COATING LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E LOW-E

PANES DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE

HEADER HEIGHT 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-8" 6'-10" 6'-8"

SILL HEIGHT 3'-2" 4'-8" 3'-8" 3'-2" 3'-4" 2'-8"

TEMPERED

FIRE-RATING

SHGC

U-FACTOR

QUANTITY 6 4 4 6 18 1

PROPOSED DUPLEX B 3RD FLOOR PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE

1" MAX THRESHOLD TO LANDING BELOW

GLASS:
1. TO COMPLY WITH LOS ANGELES SECURITY ORDINANCE. ANY GLASS IN
DOORS OR IN SIDELIGHT(S) WITHIN 24" OF EITHER DOOR EDGE PER 2022 CBC,
SEC. 2406.4(6) OR WITHIN 40" OF ANY LOCKING MECHANISM (PER LOS
ANGELES ORDINANCE) SHALL BE FULLY TEMPERED.

2. THE MANUFACTURED WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A LABEL ATTACHED CERTIFIED
BY THE NATIONAL FENESTRATION RATING COUNCIL (NFRC) AND SHOWING
COMPLIANCE WITH ENERGY CALCULATIONS.

U-FACTOR: .00 SHGC: .00

EXISTING WALL

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & 7/8" STUCCO @ EXTERIOR

TO BE DEMO

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW FRAME WALLS W/ STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" DRYWALL @
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

EXISTING RETAINING WALL



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #B ROOF PLAN

A3.4

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

N2
A4.2

S2
A4.2

W2
A4.2 E2

A4.2

A-A1
A5.2

A-A1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

B-B1
A5.2

6" | 12"  PITCH

6" | 12"  PITCH

6"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

6"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

6"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

6"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

2"
 | 

12
"  

P
IT

C
H

DUPLEX B ROOF PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

KEYNOTES

NEW ROOF: LANDMARK SOLARIS GOLD - CHARCOAL GRAY
4/12 MAX CRRC# 0668-0079



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #A ELEVATIONS

A4.1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

2 1 35 36 7

12"
6"

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

2 13 6

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

21 7648

12"
6"

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

213 67

N NORTH ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

S SOUTH ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

E EAST ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

W WEST ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

KEYNOTES

1 NEW ROOF: LANDMARK SOLARIS GOLD 4/12 MAX
ICC-ESR 1389 & ESR-3537

2 DECORATIVE WHITE VINYL SHIPLAP SIDING

3 42" HIGH WHITE VERTICAL METAL RAILING

4 DECORATIVE BRICK VENEER

5 GARAGE DOORS WITH WOOD FINISH VINYL PANELS

6 TRADITIONAL STYLE WHITE VINYL BELLY BAND

7 DECORATIVE WHITE DORIC STYLE COLUMN

8 FAUX WINDOWS TO MATCH NEW WINDOWS



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

DUPLEX #B ELEVATIONS

A4.2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

2 1 3 6 74

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

2 1 36 4

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

213 6 754

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

21 67 4

E2 EAST ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

S2 SOUTH ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

N2 NORTH ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

W2 WEST ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

KEYNOTES

1 NEW ROOF: LANDMARK SOLARIS GOLD 4/12 MAX
ICC-ESR 1389 & ESR-3537

2 DECORATIVE WHITE VINYL SHIPLAP SIDING

3 42" HIGH WHITE VERTICAL METAL RAILING

4 DECORATIVE BRICK VENEER

5 GARAGE DOORS WITH WOOD FINISH VINYL PANELS

6 TRADITIONAL STYLE WHITE VINYL BELLY BAND

7 DECORATIVE WHITE DORIC STYLE COLUMN

8 FAUX WINDOWS TO MATCH NEW WINDOWS



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

SITE ELEVATION

A4.2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

N3 NORTH ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

PROPOSED DUPLEX #A
SECTION CUTS

A5.1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

LIVING AREAKITCHEN

KITCHEN LIVING AREA

2-CAR GARAGE

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

1-CAR GARAGE

KITCHEN

KITCHEN BATHROOM BEDROOM

BEDROOMBATHROOM

2-CAR GARAGE

A-A SECTION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

B-B SECTION 1/4"   =    1'-0"



1226 W. NINTH ST.
UPLAND, CA 91786

310.487.1613

HELLO@DREAMDESIGN.BUILD
DREAMDESIGN.BUILD

OWNER:

JOSEFINA CAMPOS

ADDRESS:

837 MACLAY AVE.
SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340

SCOPE OF WORK:

NEW 4 UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PLANS PREPARED BY:

RESTRICTIVE NOTICE:

ALL DESIGNS, IDEAS, DETAILS, PLANS &
SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS ARE
THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DDB,LLC. THE PLANS
WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR USE ON AND

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SPECIFIC PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED, ADAPTED, MODIFIED OR

DISTRIBUTED TO OTHERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AND SPECIFIC CONSENT FROM DDB, LLC.

PROPOSED DUPLEX #B
SECTION CUTS

A5.2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISION:

REVISION:

EDGAR VIDAL

2/1/24

AS SHOWN

E. VIDAL

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

2-CAR GARAGE

KITCHEN BEDROOM

BEDROOMKITCHEN

8"
FINISH FLOOR

9'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

10'-0"
2ND FLOOR

18'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

19'-0"
3RD FLOOR

27'-0"
CEILING HEIGHT

34'-2"
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

2-CAR GARAGE 2-CAR GARAGE

BEDROOMBATHROOMLIVING AREAKITCHEN

LIVING AREA BATHROOM BEDROOMKITCHEN

A-A1 SECTION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

B-B1 SECTION 1/4"   =    1'-0"



PLANT LEGEND
SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY. REMARKS

TREES

SHRUBS

GROUND COVERS

FACTOR
WUCOLS

PERENNIALS

UP

145.00

50
.0

0

145.00

50
.0

0

UP
(2) 2-CAR GARAGES: 879 SQ. FT.

2ND FLOOR (UNIT #1): 1,026 SQ. FT.
3RD FLOOR (UNIT #2): 1,026 SQ. FT.

2-CAR GARAGE: 879 SQ. FT.
1-CAR GARAGE: 879 SQ. FT.

2ND FLOOR (UNIT #1): 779 SQ. FT.
3RD FLOOR (UNIT #2): 765 SQ. FT.

(N) BALCONY
63 SQ. .FT (N) BALCONY

60 SQ. .FT

(N) DUPLEX(N) DUPLEX

SECTION VIEW                                                                              N.T.S
STEEL EDGING DETAIL FOR BEDDING4

DATE:
DRAWN:
REVIEWED:
PROJECT NO:

SCALE:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NO:

Revisions:

No. Date Description

P U R P O S E F U L   P L A N N I N G

1/8" = 1'-0"

S.K.

PLANTING PLAN

L-1
8'0' 20'16' 24' N O R T H

SECTION VIEW                                                                            N.T.S
GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL3

SECTION VIEW                                                        N.T.S
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL 2

SECTION VIEW                                                        N.T.S
TREE PLANTING DETAIL 1

”

”

PR
OJ

EC
T:

10-31-2023

J.M.

10-31-2023

12-31-2023

NOTE: “I agree to comply with the requirements of the water
efficient landscape ordinance and submit a complete
Landscape Documentation Package.”

______________________________________________
Licensed Architect                         Date

SHEET: 1 OF: 3

THIS SIDE
TO TREE

ESTE LADO
HACIA EL

ARBOL

PATENT NO.
5,528,857
5,305,549

D790B

D638
D638

Flexural Modulus
Yield Elongation - Hinge
Yield Elongation - Wall

Tensile strength @ yield - Wall

7.44%

2.354 PSI

Rockwell Hardness r. scale - Wall

Tensile strength @ yield - Hinge

Notched Izod Impact - Wall D256A
D785A

D638
D638

2.846 PSI

7.01%
119.625 PSI
3.84 (ft-lbs)
84.4

UB 24-2 Specifications
24" DeepRoot® Tree Root Barrier
Specified tree root barrier is a mechanical barrier and root deflector
used to prevent tree roots from damaging hardscapes and landscapes.
Assembled in 24" (609 mm) long modules to create varying lengths for
linear applications, or perimeter surround applications  in varying sizes.

A. Materials
1. The contractor shall furnish and install tree root barrier as specified.

The tree root barrier shall be either product #UB 24-2 as
manufactured by DeepRoot® Green Infrastructure, LLC, 530
Washington Street, San Francisco, CA, www.deeproot.com
(800.458.7668).

2. Root barrier shall be recyclable, black, injection molded panels
with 0.80" (2.03 mm) wall thickness in modules 24" (609 mm)
long and 24" (609 mm) deep.

3. Root barrier shall be manufactured with 75% reprocessed
polypropylene with added ultraviolet inhibitors.

4. Root barrier shall be comprised of 24" (60.96 cm) panels. Each
panel shall have no less than four (4) Molded Integral Vertical
Root Directing Ribs of a minimum 0.075" (1.90 mm) thickness,
protruding 1/2" (12.7 mm) at 90° from interior of the barrier
panel, spaced 6" (152.4 mm) apart. (See Details A & D)

5. Root barrier shall have a Double Top Edge consisting of two
parallel, integral, horizontal ribs at the top of the panel at
0.060" (1.52 mm) thickness, 3/8" (9.53 mm) wide and 1/4" (6.35
mm) apart with the lower rib attached to the vertical Root
Directing Ribs (See Detail A).

6. Root barrier shall have a minimum of  twelve (12) Anti-Lift
Ground Lock Tabs consisting of integral horizontal ridges of
minimum 0.075" (1.90 mm) thickness in the shape of a segment
of an oblong, the 2" (50.8 mm) chord of the segment joining the
panel wall and the segment, protruding 3/8" (9.53 mm) from
the panel. The twelve ground locks on each panel shall be about
equally spaced between each of the  vertical root directing ribs
(Four (4) between each set of ribs, see Details B & D).

7. Root barrier shall have an integrated Zipper Joining System for
assembly by sliding one panel into another (See Detail C).

U.S. Patents: 5,305,549; and 5,528,857. Other Patents Pending.

ASTM Test MethodProperties Typical Value

DETAIL  A
DOUBLE TOP EDGE AND VERTICAL ROOT DIRECTING RIB

3/8" (9.53 mm)

0.080" (2.03 mm)

0.060" (1.52 mm)

1/2" (12.7 mm)

0.060" (1.52 mm)

0.060" (1.52 mm)1/4" (6.35 mm)

Double Top Edge

Integral Vertical Root Directing Rib

DETAIL  B -
ANTI-LIFT GROUND LOCK TAB

DETAIL  C - ZIPPER JOINING SYSTEM

DETAIL  D - TREE ROOT BARRIER PANEL

2" (50.8 mm)

0.075" (1.90 mm)
1/2" (12.7 mm)

24
" (

60
9 m

m
)

24" (609 mm)
6" (152 mm)

Patented Zipper Joining System
Patented Double Top Edge for prevention of
root over-growth, extra strength, ultraviolet
protection and improved appearance.
(See Detail A)

DeepRoot® name on every panel.
U.S. Patent Nos. 5,305,549 and 5,528,857
and other patents pending

90° Root Directing Rib, integral to panel

Root Barrier Panel, 0.080" (2.03 mm) thick
75% reprocessed polypropylene

Rounded edges for safety and strength

© Copyright 2014 DeepRoot Green Infrastructure, LLC

Patented  Anti-Lift Ground Lock Tabs
(See Detail B)

10-31-2023

2324

M
UL

TI
-F

AM
IL

Y 
RE

SI
DE

NT
IA

L
83

7 
N.

 M
AC

LA
Y 

AV
E.

SA
N 

FE
RN

AN
DO

, C
A 

91
34

0

OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS:
PER SAN FERNANDOS CORRIDORS SPECIFIC PLAN



IRRIGATION LEGEND
SYMBOL MFG MODEL/ DESCRIPTION PATN. GPM PSI RAD DET

UP

145.00

50
.0

0

145.00

50
.0

0

UP
(2) 2-CAR GARAGES: 879 SQ. FT.

2ND FLOOR (UNIT #1): 1,026 SQ. FT.
3RD FLOOR (UNIT #2): 1,026 SQ. FT.

2-CAR GARAGE: 879 SQ. FT.
1-CAR GARAGE: 879 SQ. FT.

2ND FLOOR (UNIT #1): 779 SQ. FT.
3RD FLOOR (UNIT #2): 765 SQ. FT.

(N) BALCONY
63 SQ. .FT (N) BALCONY

60 SQ. .FT

(N) DUPLEX(N) DUPLEX

3/4"
1"

3/4"3/4"

3/4"

3/4" 3/4"

SHEET NO:

L-2

Point of Connection # 1

Maximum Applied Water Allowance (MAWA)
Total MAWA = (ETo x 0.55 x LA x 0.62) = Gallons per year for LA+SLA

where:
MAWA = Maximum Applied Water Allowance (gallons per year)
ETo = Reference Evapotranspiration Appendix C (inches per year)
0.55 = Evapotranspiration Adjustment Factor (ETAF) residential
0.45 = Evapotranspiration Adjustment Factor (ETAF) non-residential
1.0 = ETAF for Special Landscaped Area
LA = Landscaped Area (square feet)
0.62 = Conversion factor (to gallons per square foot)
SLA = Special Landscaped Area (square feet)

MAWA for LA=

Total MAWA =

ETo    ETAF LA or SLA (ft2) Conversion MAWA (Gallons Per Year)

x x x =52.0 0.621,815 32,184.00

32,184.00 Gal./ Year=

0.55

MAWA Calculation:

P U R P O S E F U L   P L A N N I N G

IRRIGATION PLAN

Revisions:

No. Date Description

Estimated Applied Water Use
EAWU =    ETo x KL x LA x 0.62 ÷ IE = Gallons per year

where:
EAWU = Estimated Applied Water Use (gallons per year)
ETo = Reference Evapotranspiration Appendix C (inches per year)
KL  = Landscape Coefficient
LA = Landscaped Area (square feet)
0.62 = Conversion factor (to gallons per square foot)
IE = Irrigation Efficiency

ETo KL LA Conversion IE EAWU (Gallons per year)

EAWU Calculation

= 14,337.00(Drip) Low Water Using Shrub x x 0.62x 0.8152.0 0.2

14,616.00  Gal./ YearTotal EAWU =

1,801

1,815

DATE:
DRAWN:
REVIEWED:
PROJECT NO:

SCALE:

SHEET TITLE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

S.K.

PR
OJ

EC
T:

J.M.

(Bubbler) Moderate Water Using Trees = 279.00x x 0.62x 0.8152.0 0.5 14

SHEET: 2 OF: 3

VALVE 1,2,3

VALVE 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

1,815

12-31-2023

8'0' 20'16' 24' N O R T H

10-31-2023

10-31-2023

2324

M
UL

TI
-F

AM
IL

Y 
RE

SI
DE

NT
IA

L
83

7 
N.

 M
AC

LA
Y 

AV
E.

SA
N 

FE
RN

AN
DO

, C
A 

91
34

0



L-3

P U R P O S E F U L   P L A N N I N G

IRRIGATION DETAILS

Revisions:

No. Date Description

SHEET NO:

DATE:
DRAWN:
REVIEWED:
PROJECT NO:

SCALE:

SHEET TITLE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

S.K.

PR
OJ

EC
T:

J.M.

1/8" = 1'-0"

SHEET: 3 OF: 3

12-31-2023

24"18"24"

RUN WIRING BENEATH
AND BESIDE MAINLINE.
TAPE AND BUNDLE AT
10-FOOT INTERVALS.

NOTES:

   DIAMETER OF THE PIPE AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 24".
1.  PIPE SLEEVE BELOW ALL HARDSCAPE ELEMENTS WITH SCH-40 PVC TWICE THE 

BE SNAKED IN 
ALL SOLVENT WELD
PLASTIC PIPING TO 
TRENCH AS SHOWN.

PLAN VIEW

TIE A 24-INCH LOOP IN
ALL WIRING AT CHANGES

AFTER ALL CONNECTIONS
HAVE BEEN MADE.

OF DIRECTION OF 30°
OR GREATER.  UNTIE 

WIRE W/O CONDUIT
PIPE
MAINLINE

AND WIRING IN
MAINLINE, LATERAL,
THE SAME TRENCH

SECTION VIEW
LATERAL
PIPE

WIRING IN CONDUIT
SEPARATE FROM 

TYPICAL DETAIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            N.T.S
PIPE & WIRE TRENCHINGT

18"
24"

6"
CLEAR

IRRIGATION SLEEVES

   DIAMETER OF THE WIRE BUNDLE WITHIN AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 24".
2.  WIRE SLEEVE BELOW ALL HARDSCAPE ELEMENTS WITH SCH-40 PVC TWICE THE 

6"
CLEAR

WIRE 
SLEEVE PIPE 

SLEEVE

Mainline 1/2 CU FT PEA GRAVEL
SCH 40 MAINLINE

NIBCO BALL VALVE PER
LEGEND LINE SIZE
PVC MALE ADAPTERFINISH GRADE/TOP

6" VALVE BOX WITH COVER:
1" ABOVE GRADE

N.T.S
BALL VALVEK

OF MULCH

±6"

12" FROM 
HIGHEST VALVE

PVC LATERAL PIPE

FINISH GRADE/TOP OF MULCH

UV RADIATION RESISTANT

UV RADIATION RESISTANT

PVC SCH 40 ELL

  PVC SCH 40 MALE ADAPTER

INSTALL 6-INCH MIN. ABOVE

  PVC SCH 40 PIPE

  (1 OF 2)

  (1 OF 2)

  (1 OF 2)

  (1 OF 2)

ANTI-SIPHON VALVE - PER LEGEND

WATER PROOF CONNECTION 

  OF WIRE, COILED
30-INCH LINEAR LENGTH

ID TAG

  (1 OF 2)

N.T.S
ANTI-SIPHON VALVEI

N.T.S
WEATHER SENSORF

FV

6" FROM EDGE

FLUSH VALVE PLUMBED TO
Techline - PER LEGEND

PERIMETER Techline TUBING

AREA PERIMETER

Techline TUBING TYPE

CONNECTION
Techline START

MALE ADAPTER

REMOTE CONTROL
VALVE PER LEGEND

AND TEE

SEE IRRIGATION LEGEND
SPECIFICATIONS FOR
ROW SPACING

ON-SURFACE INSTALLATION                                                    N.T.S
TECHLINE DRIP (END FEED LAYOUT)H

PER LEGEND

. PAVING

1.  ALL IRRIGATION SLEEVES TO BE SCH 40 PVC PIPE.
2.  SLEEVES TO BE AT LEAST TWICE THE LINE SIZE.
3.  MECHANICALLY TAMP TO 90% COMPACTION.

NOTES:

PAVING
SLEEVES

DITCH

4" MIN. CLEARANCE

N.T.S
SLEEVESG

12" 12"

12
" M

IN
.

18
" M

AX
.

2

NOTE
MOUNT CONTROLLER LCD SCREEN AT EYE LEVEL, CONTROLLER
SHALL BE HARD-WIRED TO GROUNDED 110 VAC POWER SOURCE.
CONTROLLER TO BE INSTALL ON A DEDICATED CIRCUIT AND
GROUNDED PER LOCAL CODES.

FRONT ELEVATION

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER PER PLAN LEGEND

IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE IN CONDUIT
SIZE AND TYPE PER LOCAL CODES

ELECTRICAL SUPPLY CONDUIT
CONNECT TO POWER SOURCE, J-BOX INSIDE CONTROLLER

ADJACENT SURFACE TO MOUNT CONTROLLER PER PLAN

N.T.S
HUNTER IRRIGATION CONTROLLERF

1

3

4
1

2

4

4
3

RIGHT ELEVATION

LEGEND:4-1/4" WIDTH
 (10.8 CM)10 12" (26.7 CM)

 OPEN DOOR WIDTH

N.T.S
HOSE BIBBE

INSTALL BRASS VACUUM
BREAKER PER HOSE BIBB
HOSE BIB
TEFLON TAPE

3/4"X24" GALV. NIPPLE

FINISH GRADE/TOP OF MULCH

8" DIA. CONC. FOOTING
PVC 3/4" MALE ADAPTER

3/4" PVC SCH 40 SUPPLY LINE

6-IN MIN.

1

9

7

4

2
1

3
2

3
4

11

12

9

10

5
6

5

30-INCH LINEAR LENGTH OF WIRE, COILED
WATERPROOF CONNECTION
ID TAG
ANTI-SIPHON VALVE:
PER LEGEND
FILTER - PER LEGEND
PRESSURE REGULATING - PER LEGEND
PVC SCH 80 UNION
PVC SCH 40 MALE ADAPTER
UV RADIATION RESISTANT PVC
SCH 40 PIPE (1 OF 2)
FINISH GRADE/TOP OF MULCH
PVC SCH 40 ELL (1 OF 2)
PVC LATERAL PIPE (1 OF 2)

8

7
8

10
11

DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEM                                     N.T.S
ANTI-SIPHON VALVEJ

FL
OW

FLOW

6

12

(PLUMBED TO POLY)                                                               N.T.S
MANUAL LINE FLUSHING VALVE TLSOV C

3/4" GRAVEL SUMP
(1 CUBIC FOOT)

BRICK SUPPORTS
(THREE)

VALVE BOX SEE SPECS

LINE FLUSHING VALVE
#TLSOV

FINISH GRADE

18" OF BLANK TUBING

1"

SE
E 

SP
EC

S

NOTE:
1. POSITION UNITS EVENLY

SPACED AROUND ROOT
BALL. INSTALL PRODUCT
WITH TOP EVEN WITH
GROUND SURFACE.

N.T.S
ROOT WATERING FOR (N) TREESB

FINISH GRADE

ROOT WATERING SYSTEM: PER
LEGEND (INCLUDES BUBBLER   AND
CHECK VALVE AND GRATE)

OPTIONAL PEA GRAVEL OR
LANDSCAPE FABRIC FOR SANDY
SOILS

8"

INSTALL AT 8"
FROM ROOT

BALL

10-31-2023

10-31-2023

2324

M
UL

TI
-F

AM
IL

Y 
RE

SI
DE

NT
IA

L
83

7 
N.

 M
AC

LA
Y 

AV
E.

SA
N 

FE
RN

AN
DO

, C
A 

91
34

0



NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING  
BY THE CITY OF SAN 

FERNANDO 
PLANNING AND 

PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
 
A public hearing on this matter and 
associated environmental 
document pursuant to California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
will be conducted by the City of San 
Fernando Planning and 
Preservation Commission on: 
 
DATE:                 February 12, 2023 
   
TIME:                             6:30 p.m. 
 
HEARING LOCATION:  City Hall 
Council Chambers, 117 Macneil 
Street, San Fernando, CA 91340 
 
PROJECT LOCATION:   837 N 
Maclay Avenue 
 
APPLICATIONS:            Site Plan 
Review (SPR2023-023) and 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP2023-
003)  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The Planning and Preservation 
Commission will consider Site Plan 
Review (SPR2023-023) and a 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP2023-
003) to allow demolition of an 
existing 853 sq. ft. single-family 
residence and construct a new 4-
unit residential development at 837 
N Maclay Avenue within the 
Maclay District of the San 
Fernando Corridors Specific Plan 
Zone (SP-5). 
 
Pursuant to the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), 
the approval of the proposed 
project is exempt under CEQA 
Guidelines Class 3 (“Small 
Structures”) pertaining to 
construction and location of limited 
numbers of new, small facilities or 
structures, including a duplex or 
similar multi-family use with up to 4 
units. The project site is in an 
urbanized area with no 
environmentally sensitive habitats 
or species of concern on the 
property, there has been no 
successive effort to intensify land 
uses in the area, and no unusual 
circumstances exist that would 
pose a reasonable possibility of 
having a significant effect on the 
environment, and the project does 
not involve or affect historic 
resources. Based on this analysis, 
no significant environmental effects 
would result from this project and 
the use of a categorical exemption 
is appropriate. 
 
The City of San Fernando strongly 
encourages your participation. 
Interested members of the public 
may provide verbal comments or 



written comments regarding any 
aspect of the proposed Site Plan 
Review and Conditional Use 
Permit during the public hearing on 
this matter. Additionally, public 
comments may be submitted via 
email to 
CommunityDevelopment@sfcity.or
g or mailed to Community 
Development, 117 Macneil Street, 
San Fernando, CA 91340, by 5:00 
PM on the date of the meeting. If 
you have any questions, please 
contact Marina Khrustaleva, 
Associate Planner, at 
mkhrustaleva@sfcity.org or call 
818-898-1378. 
 
Erika Ramirez 
Community Development Director 
 
Community Development 
Department � 117 N Macneil Street 
� San Fernando, CA 91340 � (818) 
898-1227 � www.sfcity.org 





This	Page	
Intentionally		
Left	Blank	



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT           117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340           (818) 898-1227           WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

  
To:  Planning and Preservation Commission Chair Bernal and Commissioners  

 
From: Erika Ramirez, Director of Community Development 
  
Date: February 12, 2024 

 
Subject: Discussion on amending the San Fernando Municipal Code to establish operating 

standards for establishments that sell alcohol for on-site consumption and define 
live entertainment, brewery/distillery, tap room, tasting room, and wine bar.  

    
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning and Preservation Commission:  

1. Discuss establishing operating standards for establishments that serve alcohol for on-site 
consumption; and  

2. Discuss adding a definition of live entertainment, brewery/distillery, tap room, tasting room, 
and wine bar.  

 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On November 7, 2017, the Planning Commission conducted a duly noticed Public Hearing and 

following the Public Hearing, after consideration of the entire public record and extensive 
deliberation, adopted Resolution No. 2017-008 recommending that the City Council certify 
the Environmental Impact Report SCH No. 2015121088, for the adoption of the San Fernando 
Corridors Specific Plan (SP-5), and related amendments to the General Plan text and map, 
and Zoning Ordinance.  

2. On November 20, 2017 the City Council opened the Public Hearing and continued it to 
December 4, 2017.  

3. On December 4, 2017, the City Council conducted a Public Hearing and adopted Resolution 
No. 7826, certifying the Final Environmental Impact Report SCH No. 2015121088, pursuant 
to the California Environmental Quality Act, and adopting the amendments to the City’s 
General Plan and Land Use Map related to and subject to the subsequent adoption of the 
proposed San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan SP-5 and related amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance text and map.   As part of the same public hearing of December 4, 2017, the City 
Council also introduced for first reading Ordinance No. 1671 approving the San Fernando 



 
Discussion on operating standards for establishments that sell alcohol for on-site consumption 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

 
 

Corridors Specific Plan, SP-5 and related amendments to the City’s Zoning Ordinance Text and 
Map. 
 

4. On December 17, 2017, the City Council adopted by title only and waive full reading, 
Ordinance No. 1671 “An Ordinance of City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, 
Approving the San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan (SP-5) and repealing in its entirety the 
former Corridors Specific Plan (SP-4) and amending the Zoning Ordinance Text and Zoning 
Map.  

 
5. On January 17, 2018, Ordinance No. 1671 took effect.  
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
The San Fernando Corridors Specific Plan (SP-5) replaced the 2005 adopted SP-4 in its entirety. 
SP-5 established planning principles, land use policies, development standards, and design 
guidelines for public improvements and private development within the specific plan area. SP-5 
is intended to be a “living” document that is meant to be updated pursuant to changing 
circumstances.  
 
Some of the more notable changes from the SP-4 Plan were aimed at expanding and streamlining 
commercial uses to promote economic development. Among those updated were changing the 
following two commercial uses from conditionally permitted to permitted by right.  
  

• Bona fide eating establishments with ancillary alcoholic beverages for on-site 
consumption (up to Type 47 liquor license); and  

• Craft brewery/distillery, tap room, tasting room, and wine bar (in the downtown district 
only).  

 
These modifications is permitting requirements are geared towards attracting businesses of 
these types in the specific plan area, contributing to the creation of a lively entertainment area.  
However, the absence of established operating standards poses challenges, limiting the City’s 
ability to uniformly and objectively apply the municipal code to businesses sharing similar 
ancillary uses, such as the sale of alcohol for on-site consumption.  
 
Furthermore, adding new uses without defining them introduces subjectivity in reviewing 
proposed businesses. Establishing a clear and concise Municipal Code, with associated standards, 
would improve the City’s efforts in attracting businesses.  This approach improves transparency 
by informing businesses up front of requirements and standards for design and operation, 
promotes streamlined application processing by eliminating the need for staff to interpret the 
code or make determinations based on information outside of the code.  Ultimately reducing 
subjectivity to the review and processing of applications. Furthermore, creating operating 
standards would ensure the City is adequately addressing known impacts and fostering a more 
responsive regulatory environment.  
 



 
Discussion on operating standards for establishments that sell alcohol for on-site consumption 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

 
 

Proposed Operation Standards  
Staff is in the process of reviewing the conditions of approval of existing Conditional Use Permits 
that allow the sale of alcohol for on-site consumption and is identifying conditions that are 
commonly listed as a baseline for operation. In light of this analysis, a set of operating standards 
are proposed to be universally applied to all establishments engaged in the on-site sale and 
consumption of alcoholic beverages.  The following list of standards are those identified to be 
recommended thus far:   

1. The applicant shall be required to submit to the Planning Division the following:  

A. A floor plan shall be reviewed and approved to identify the areas in which all on-site 
sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages shall occur. This shall be limited to the 
confines of the building and approved outdoor patio or dining area.   

B. Copy of ABC license upon issuance of said license prior to the selling of alcohol.  

C. Copy of each license suspension or citation issued by ABC upon such issuance.  

D. A ride share program shall be established to offer patrons a ride home if needed and 
provide evidence of such program.  

E. A security plan including but not limited to the following shall be submitted for review 
and approval prior to the opening of the business:  

a. A written description of the security operations, list of key personnel contact 
information and emergency contact information.  

b. A plan identifying the location of security lighting and camera.  

c. The doors to the establishment shall remain closed except upon entering and 
existing the business. 

d. Security personnel can be required for establishments with occupancy load of 
over 100 people or for special events.  

2. The City reserves the right to request of the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control (ABC) additional conditions, such as hours of operation restrictions, restriction of 
the type of alcohol sold, or other conditions that the City may deem necessary in order to 
reduce potential impacts.  

3. The operating business shall comply with all applicable SFMC Noise regulations.  

4. The operator shall be responsible for requiring that there be no loitering on the site, on 
the public right-of-way and or/ in front of adjacent properties at any time and that all 
customers shall leave the site no later than 30 minutes after closing, after which, only 
employees shall be allowed on the premises.  

5. Litter and trash receptacles shall be located at convenient locations, both inside and 
outside establishment, and trash and debris shall be removed on a daily basis.  

6. The property shall be maintained in a clean and neat manner at all times and shall comply 
with property maintenance standards as set forth in the San Fernando Municipal Code.  



 
Discussion on operating standards for establishments that sell alcohol for on-site consumption 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

 
 

7. Exterior public telephones shall not be located on the premises.  

8. Graffiti shall be removed within 48 hours of its application.   

9. Establishments shall comply with Sect. 106-222 and require all employees to have the 
following specified anatomical areas completely and opaquely covered:  

1. Human genitals;  

2. Buttock; and  

3. Female breast below a point immediately above the top of the areola.  

10. Bona fide eating establishments shall only sell alcoholic beverages during hours that 
meals are being service.   

11. Special events are permitted with the approval of a Special Event Permit.  

12. Live entertainment as an accessory use requires the approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
in compliance with SFMC Sections 106-14 to 106-148 (Conditional Use Permits 
Subdivision I). 

 
Proposed Definitions 
An additional amendment is to define uses that were added in SP-5. Staff is proposing to add the 
following definitions to the municipal code, which will allow for clear and objective classification 
of potential proposed uses. These definitions are as follows:  
 

• brewery/distillery 
• live entertainment  
• tap room 
• tasting room  
• wine bar 

 
Staff is seeking input and discussion on the proposed amendments. The intent is to develop a 
comprehensive, long term solution by reviewing these amendments and exploring additional 
updates to SP-5 through the Downtown Master Plan efforts.   However to address immediate 
needs, staff plans to present these amendments to City Council as an Urgency Ordinance, serving 
as an interim solution.  This approach ensures that staff can objectively evaluates projects while 
concurrently offering potential business owners and developers clear guidance on City 
requirements and process.   By seeking input and promptly addressing amendments through an 
Urgency Ordinance, the City aims to foster clarity and efficiency in the regulatory framework, 
benefiting both stakeholders and the community at large. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:  
This discussion is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as it can be seen 
with certainty that discussion of amending the San Fernando Municipal Code related to 



 
Discussion on operating standards for establishments that sell alcohol for on-site consumption 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

 
 

establishing operating standards, processes, and definitions will not have any possible significant 
effect on the environment, and thus not subject to CEQA.  
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
Planning and Preservation Commission shall discuss the following:  
1) Discuss establishing operating standards for establishments that serve alcohol for on-site 

consumption; and  

2) Discuss adding a definition of live entertainment, brewery/distillery, tap room, tasting room, 
and wine bar.  

 
 



This	Page	
Intentionally		
Left	Blank	


	9. Planning and Preservation Agenda
	11. PPC Minutes of the 09-11-2023 Meeting
	1. 837 N Maclay Ave_SPR2023-023  CUP2023-003_PPC (2-12-24) AR
	2. 837 Maclay Ave_CUP.SPR ATT 1
	SECTION 1:  ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW FINDINGS
	This project has been reviewed by the City for compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is in an urbanized area with no environmentally sensitive habitats or species of concern on the property, there has been n...

	3. 837 Maclay Ave_CUP.SPR ATT 1 Exhbit A
	CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
	PROJECT NO.: Site Plan Review No. 2023-023 Conditional Use Permit No. 2023-003
	The following conditions shall be made a part of the approval of the project, and shall be complied with in their entirety, as determined by the Community Development Department:

	4. 837 N Maclay Ave_CUP.SPR ATT 1 Exbit A.2
	5. 837 N Maclay Ave_CUP.SPR ATT 2.1
	6. 837 N Maclay Ave_CUP.SPR ATT 2.2
	7. 837 N Maclay Ave_CUP.SPR ATT 3
	837 N MACLAY AVE - DD - 01022024
	A0 PROJECT INFO
	A0.0 PROJECT INFO

	A1 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
	A1.1 EXISTING & PROPOSED SITE PLANS

	A2 FLOOR PLANS & SCHEDULES
	A2.1 DUPLEX #A 1ST & 2ND FLOOR PLANS
	A2.2 DUPLEX #A 3RD FLOOR & ROOF PLAN
	A3.1 DUPLEX #B 1ST FLOOR PLANS
	A3.2 DUPLEX #B 2ND FLOOR PLANS
	A3.3 DUPLEX #B 3RD FLOOR PLANS
	A3.4 DUPLEX #B ROOF PLAN

	A3 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
	A4.1 DUPLEX #A ELEVATIONS
	A4.2 DUPLEX #B ELEVATIONS
	A4.2 SITE ELEVATION

	A4 SECTIONS
	A5.1 PROPOSED DUPLEX #A SECTION CUTS
	A5.2 PROPOSED DUPLEX #B SECTION CUTS

	L LANDSCAPE
	L-1 PLANTING PLAN
	L-2 IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-3 IRRIGATION DETAILS



	8. 837 N Maclay Ave_CUP.SPR ATT 4
	12. CD_SP-5 Discussion (02-12-24) AR.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION:

	CD_SP-5 Discussion (02-12-24) AR.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION:


	CLEAR FORM: 
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: Electrical, mechanical, and/or plumbing fixtures and systems: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: Roof material (no structural changes to roof design): NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: Change of window(s) (not materially altering the appearance or character of the structure): YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: any interior alterations (does not increase square footage or building height)?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: new landscaping and/or hardscaping (including plant materials, driveways, walkways, and planters)?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: removal of any mature trees?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: any new and/or additional business identification signage?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: any new wall or fence construction?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: require any building demolition?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: the construction of any carport or garage?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: to enclose a porch or staircase?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: a new and/or additional deck, patio cover, or trellis?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: on a vacant parcel of land?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: an accessory dwelling unit proposed?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: new residential, commercial, industrial, or institutional buildings?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: any proposed accessory structure greater than 400 square feet?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: an additional residential unit in an existing residential development?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: a primary residential building that will be larger than the average of structures in the immediate vicinity in the same zone?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: any cahnge in use proposed (i: 
	e, residential to commercial, single-family to multi-family, etc: 
	?: YES


	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: expand or intensify a current land use?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: include a facade improvement that would compromise or significantly alter the original character of the structure?: NO
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: an addition greater than 50% of the existing square footage of the structure?: YES
	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: increase vehicular traffic resulting in a change of traffic volume or patterns in the area, parking, noise, lighting, etc: 
	?: NO

	Does the project propose new, altered, or the replacement of any of the following: include any addition in square footage to a commercial, industrial, or institutional building?: NO
	APPLICANT PHONE NUMBER: 818-732-5494
	MAILING ADDRESS: 2900 DUARTE RD., SAN MARINO, CA 91108
	EMAIL ADDRESS: EDGAR@VIEDESIGNSTUDIO.COM
	FAX NUMBER: 
	SITE ADDRESS: 837 MACLAY AVE
	REQUEST WHAT IS BEING APPLIED FOR: 4 NEW UNIT APARTMENT COMPLEX & (4) 2-CAR GARAGES
	ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBERS PN: 2516-033-008
	BUILDING SIZE: 10,441 
	BUILDING ADDITION IF ANY: N/A
	PARKING AVAILABLE NUMBER: 8
	LANDSCAPING PROVIDED IN SQUARE FEET: 
	PROPERTY OWNER NAME: JOSEFINA CAMPOS
	PROPERTY OWNER PHONE NUMBER: 
	PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS: 26073 OHARA LN STEVENSON RANCH, CA 91381
	PROPERTY OWNER EMAIL ADDRESS: josie@camposrealtors.com
	PROPERTY OWNER FAX NUMBER: 
	1 NAME AND ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER OR PROJECT SPONSOR: JOSEFINA CAMPOS
	2 ADDRESS OF PROJECT: 837 N MACLAY AVE 91340
	SSESSORS LOK ND LOT NUMER: 2516-033-008
	3 NAME ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED CONCERNING THIS PROJECT: EDGAR VIDAL 818-732-5494
	4 LIST AND DESCRIBE ANY OTHER RELATED PERMITS AND OTHER PUBLIC APPROVALS REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT INCLUDING THOSE REQUIRED BY CITY REGIONAL AND FEDERAL AGENCIES: 
	5 EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT: SP-5
	6 PROPOSED USE OF SITE PROJECT FOR WHICH THIS FORM IS FILLED: MULTI-FAMILY
	7 SITE SIZE: 7,250
	8 SQUARE FOOTAGE: 10,441
	9 NUMBER OF FLOORS OF CONSTRUCTION: 3
	10 AMOUNT OF OFFSTREET PARKING PROVIDED: 8
	11 PROPOSED SCHEDULING: 
	12 ASSOCIATED PROJECTS: 
	13 ANTICIPATED INCREMENTAL DEVELOPMENT: 
	14 IF RESIDENTIAL INDICATE THE NUMBER OF UNITS SCHEDULE OF UNIT SIZES RANGE OF SALE PRICES OR RENTS AND TYPE OF HOUSEHOLD SIZE EXPECTED: 4 UNITS // 1,261 SQ FT // 3 BED-2BATH = $3,000 / MONTH
	15 IF COMMERCIAL INDICATE THE TYPE WHETHER NEIGHBORHOOD CITY OR REGIONALLY ORIENTED SQUARE FOOTAGE OF SALES AREA AND LOADING FACILITIES: N/A
	16 IF INDUSTRIAL INDICATE TYPE ESTIMATED EMPLOYMENT PER SHIFT AND LOADING FACILITIES: N/A
	17 IF INSTITUTIONAL INDICATE THE MAJOR FUNCTION ESTIMATED EMPLOYMENT PER SHIFT ESTIMATED OCCUPANCY LOADING FACILITIES AND COMMUNITY BENEFITS TO BE DERIVED FROM THE PROJECTS: N/A
	18 IF THE PROJECT INVOLVES A VARIANCE CONDITIONAL USE OR REZONING APPLICATION STATE THIS AND INDICATE CLEARLY WHY THE APPLICATION IS REQUIRED: N/A
	CHANGE IN EXISTING FEATURES OF ANY BAYS, TIDELANDS, BEACHES, OR HILLS, OR SUBSTANTIAL ALTERATIO OF GROUND CONTOURS?: NO
	CHANGE IN SCENIC VIEWS OR VISTAS FROM EXISTING RESIDENTIAL AREA OR PUBLIC LANDS OR ROADS?: NO
	CHANGE IN PATTRN, SCALE OR CHARACTER OF GENERAL AREA OF THE PROJECT?: NO
	SIGNIFICANT AMOUNTS OF SOLID WASTE OR LITTER?: NO
	CHANGE IN DUST, ASH, SMOKE, FUMES, OR ODORS IN VICINITY?: NO
	CHANGE IN OCEAN, BAY, LAKE, STREAM, OR GROUND WATER QUALITY OR QUANTITY, OR ALTERATION OF EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS?: NO
	SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE IN EXISTING NOISE OR VIBRATION LEVELS IN THE VICINITY?: NO
	SITE ON FILLED LAND OR SLOPE OF 10 PERCENT OR MORE?: NO
	USE OF DISPOSAL OF POTENTIALY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SUCH AS TOXIC SUBSTANCES, FLAMMABLES OR EXPLOSIVES?: NO
	SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE IN DEMAND FOR MUNICIPAL SERVICES (POLICE, FIRE, WATER, SEWAGE, ETC: 
	)?: NO

	SUBSTANTIAL INCREASE IN FOSSIL FUEL CONSUMPTION (ELECTRICITY, OIL, NATURAL GAS, ETC: 
	)?: NO

	RELATIONSHIP TO LARGER PROJECTO OR SERIES OF PROJECTS?: NO
	APPLICANT NAME: EDGAR VIDAL


